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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRTEEN MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

DHRECTORS' REPORT

The Directers present thair report on the aifalrs of Helrs Insurance Limited {'the Company”), fogether with the audited financial
statements and Auditors report for the thirteen manths period ended 31 December 2021,

Incerporation and address
The Company was incorporated on 10th day of February, 2015 with registration number - RC 12411317 while operational icence
with reglstration number 094 was ssued by NAICOM on 25th day of November, 2020,

The address of its registerad/operational office is:
1078 Ajoss Adeogun Street

Victeria island

Lagos, Nigeria

Princlpal Activities
The company Is o general Insurer that was incorporated to provids to Individuals and businesses. HIL underwrites all classes of
general Insurance business including vehicles, bulldings, ol & gas, power, among others.

Resulis and dividend
The company's resulis for the thiteen months perlod ended 31 Dacember 2021 are set out In statement of comprehensive Income.

The loss for the peried has been fransferred to retoined eamings. The summarised results are presented below.
13 Months te 31 Dec¢ 2021

N'GGQ
Gross Written Prernium 3495947
Profit/{loss} before tax for the perlod {862,102

Ne dividend [s being proposed by the Board of Directors in respect of the thirfeen months period ended 31 December 2021,

Board of Directors

Tony Elumely CON Chairman

Adaobi Nwdkuche Managing Direcior/CEC

Jophet Dury ED, Technlcal

Hanry Egbiki Independeni Non-Executive Director
Salma Yusuf Mohammed Independent Non-Executive Director
Dan Okeke Men-Executive Direcior

Peter Ashade Non- Exexculiive Director

Misbahu Yola Non- Exexcutive Director

|dris Mohammed* Non- Exexcutive Diractor

Pater Ashade Non- Exexcutive Director

* AwaTting NAICOM approvals
Business Review and Future Developments
The Company carded out nsurance activiles In accordance with its Memorandum and Articles of Assoclation,

Directors’ interast in contracts

None of the directors have notitied the Company for the purpese of seciion 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990, of
their direct and ndirect interest In contracts or proposed contracts with the Company during the period.

Directors' interest in contracts

None of the directors have notified the Company for the purpose of section 303 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, of
interest confracts or proposed confracts with the Company during the period,

Analysis of company's shares
According to the register of members at 31 December 2021, the shareholding in the Company was as follows:
13 Months to 31 Dec

2021
No. of Shares 000
Shareholder 5,000,000 50%
Heirs Heldings Limited 2,500,000 25%
United Capltal Plc 1,500,000 15%
*Africa Prudential Plc 1,000,000 10%
*AVON HMO Lid 10,000,000 100%

* Undear process ond awaits NAICOM ceproval
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Pirectors Inferests and shareholdings
The interest of directors in the lssued share capital of the company as recorded in the register of directors' sharehelding and/for
as nofified by the directors for the purpose of Sections 275 and 274 of the Companles and Alied Matters Act,

Name Direct Holding "000 Indirect Holding '0D0
Tony Elumsiv CON - 5,000,000
Adaobl Nwakuche - -
Japhet Duru - -
Henry Eghiki - -
Salma Yusuf Mohammed - -
Dan Okeks - -
Peter Ashade - -
Mistahu Yola - -
Idris Mohammed** - -
Pater Ashadie - -

** Awarlting NAICOM approvals

Detadls of indirect holdings
Name of Direcior Company Indireci holding 000
Tony Elumelu CON Heirs Holdings Limited 5,000,000

Fost Baldhce Sheet Evenis

There were no events after the reporting date which could have a material effect on the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
Becembar, 2021 or the financlal performancs for the perlod ended on that date that have not besn adeguately provided for or
disclosed.

Acquisition of Own Shares
The Company did not purchase any of its own shares during the period.

Dlversity In Employment

The Company operates a non-discriminatery policy in the consideration of applications for employment. We belleve diversity and
inclusivenass cre powserful diivers of competifive cdvantage in undsrstanding the needs of our custemers and creatively
developing soluiions to address them,

During the perlod under review, our staff diversity analysis are as follows:

Male Female Totat HC
Execulive Management | 1 2
Senlor Management 8 7 13
Middle Manageament 5 7 12
Officer 6 10 18
sub Total 18 25 43

Statement of commitment to maintaln positive work environment

it is the policy of the Cormpany that thera should be no disciimination in considering applicafions for employment including those from
physicaly chalenged persons. All employess whether or nat physically challenged are given aguad opporuniies to develop. There were no
physically challenged persons in the employment of the Company as at 31 December 2021,

Employes health, safety and welfare

Health and safety regulations are enfarced within the premises of the enfities of the Company. The Company provides medical
faclitias to ol levels of employess. Medlcal facilties are previded to employses and therimmedlate families af the Compariy's
axpenss.

Employee fraining and involvement

The Company s cpen fo consiructive and meaningiul suggestions from ifs staff towards ensuring effective involvement of staff-
members in matters affecting them as employees as well as those perfaining o the Company's affalrs, These views are sourced
threugh formal and informal channels. Tralning is criical to the Compadny and staff members are expossd to well siruciured courses
and seminars,

Property, plant and equipment

Movement in property, plant and equipment during the yvear Is shown in Note 15 to the financlal statements, The Directors are of the
opinion that the market value of the Company's property, plant and equipment is not less than the camying value shown In the
financial statements as at 31 December 2021,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Donations and gifts

The Company made no donailons during the perlod. in accordance with section 38(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Nigeria, the Company did not make any donations or gifts o any political party, political association or for any political purpose in
the course of the perlod.

Audit Committee

Pursuant to Seclion 14,4 of the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 2018, the Company had In place an Audlt Committee
comprising as follows; ’

Direcior Role

Henry Egliki Independent Director {Chairman)
Salma Yusuf Mohammed Indepsndent Director

Dan Ckeke Non Executtive Director

Peter Ashade Non Executtive Director

Misbahu Yoia Non Executilve Director

Idris Mohammed* Mon Executtive Directer

*Awaiting NAICOM's approval
The functions of the Audit Committes are as idid down in Section 11.4.6 and 11.4.7 of the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 2018.

Auditors:

PricewaterhouseCoopers were appointed as auditors during the pariod and having satlsfled the relevant corporate governancs rules have
indicated their willingness to continue in office as audltors fo the Company in accordance with Section 357(2) of the Companies and Allied
Mattars Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004, therefore, the auditors will be re-appointed at the next annual general meeting
of the Company w‘@m any resolution being passed.

Mﬂer of the Bolrd

Blessing Ezemelue
Company Secretary
FRC/2021/002/00000024914
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Infroduction

Heirs Insurance limited (the Company) has in place an effective governance structure that enables the Board of Directors fo provide
proper and adecuate oversight over its businesses and management.

During the period under review, the Company complied with the provisions of the Companies and Alled Matter Act, the NAICOM Code
of Corporate, the FRCN Code of Corporate Governance, the Board Charter, and cll applicable rules and regulcitions.

The Board.

The Board is responsible for developing the Company's strategy and ensuring that its assets are deployed towards the achievement of set
targets and satisfaction of stakeholders’ expectations. Quarterly, the Bodard reviews management financial and performance indicators
to confirm continuous diignment with the Company's strategic goals and objectives.

During the peried under review, Mr, Misbahu Umar Yela and Mr. idris Mohammed were appointed fo the Board as Non-Executive
Directors, Mr. Miskbahu Yola and Mr. ldris Mohammed are vastly experienced in risk management, govemance and financial eperations.

As of December 31, 2021, the Board is comprised of 10 directars. 8 Non- executive Directors amongst whom are the Chalrman, fwe non-
Incdependent Directors and @ director designate {awaiting NAICOM's approval) and two Execulive Directors (MD/CEO and the ED
Technical]. The Bodrd members are professional and buslhess savvy persons with vast experience and requisite integrity, skills and
experience to direct the course of the Company.

Chairman and CEO Positions.

The offlces of Chairman and MD/CEQ are separated, and thefr respective roles and respensibllities are well defined in the Board Charter.
The Chairman is not invelved in the day-to-day activities of the Company. He is responsible for the assessment, improvement,
developrnent, and effective functioning of the Board and provides leadership In every ospect of its work, The MD/CEC provides
leadership to executive management and is charged with the execution of the Company's strategic oblectives and reports to the Board
on the Company's performance.

Proceedings and Frequency of Meetings

The Board mesats af least once every quarter or as the need arises to consider the perfermance of the company against defined
obiectlves. Sufficient notices with clear agenda and reports are usually given before convening the meeting. In 2021, the Board meetings
were held virtually.

Board Meeting Allendance

Key,

F = Present

AWA = Absent with Apology
IAY = In Attendance

NA - = Not Applicable

* For directors awaiting NAICOM approval

A total of 4 Board meetings were held in the 2021 Financial year. The attendance at the meeting was as
below,

S/N__|Director Role Committee Meeting Dates
Mar-29 May-11 Aug-24 |Dec-02
1, Tony Elumelu CON  [Chairman P P P P
2. Adaobl Nwakuche  |MD/CEO p P P P
3. Japhet Duru ED P P P P
4, Henry Eghlki INED P P P P
5. Salma Mohammed  [INED P P P P
6, Dan Okeke NED P P P P
7. Peter Ashade NED P P P P
8. Niyl Onifade NED P P P P
2. Misbahu Yola* NED NA N/A P P
10, [ldris Mohammed**  [NED NA NA NA 1A
Note:
N Misbahu Yola was appointed fo the Board on May 11, 2021, The National Insurance Commission (NAICOM] approved his

appeintment In August 2021
* Mr, Idris Mohammed was appointed to the Board on May 11, 2021. The NAICCOM approval of his appolntment is In process,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees
Board Audit, Governance & Compllance Committee.

The Audlt, Governance, and Compliance Committes [AGCC) responsible for ensuring on effective system of financial and internal conirol
are In place, evaluating the Independence and performances of external auditors, reviewing the audited financial statements with
Management and the External Auditors before presentation to the Board, approving human resources policies and procedures and
ensuring proper composition, training and evaluation of board members.

The AGCC met thrae times within the pericd under review, the membership and record of attendace af the meetings was as follows:

S$/N |Director Role Nerfure Commitiee Mesting Dates
ApI-29 Jul-26 |0ct-20

1. Henry Egbiki Chairman INED P P P

2. Salma Mohammed  |Member INED P P AWA

3. Dan Ckeke Member NED P P P

4, Peter Ashade Member MNED P P

5, Misbahu Yela Member MNED NA NA

6. Idris Mohammed Member NED NA NA 1A

Note: Mr. Misbahu Yela and dris Moharmmed were appointed to the AGCC in August 2021,

Board Finance, Investment & General-Purpose Commitiee.

The Finance, Investment & General-Purpose Committee {FIPC) is responsible for strategic plonning, perledic budgeting and performance
monitoring, supervision of assets, investment and financial matters and any matter not falling within the mandate of any other committes.

The FIGPC met three times In 2021, The membership and record of attendance at the mesting were as follows:

$/N  |Director Role Nature Committee Meeting Dates
Apr-29 Jul-26  [Oct-19

i, Dan COkeke Chairman NED P P P

2. Henry Eghiki Member INED P P P

3. Niyl Onifade Member NED P P P

4. Adaobi Nwakuche [Member MDB/CED P s P

3. Japhet Dury Meamber El {Technical) P P P

6. Idris Mohammed Member NED NA NA |A¥

* M, Idris Mohammed was in appointed to the FIGPC in August 2021 and was in affendance pending NAICOM approval of his
appointment

Beard Enterprise Rlsk Management Committee,

The Enterprise Risk Management Committee (ERMC] is responsible for providing oversight over the process for the identification,
assessment of risks and the adeguacy of prevention, detection and reporting mechanisms acress various business operations
{Underwriting, claims, product development] and Information Technology (IT) governance.

The ERMC met three fimes in 2021. the membership and record of attendance at the meetings were ¢s follows:

S/N  [Director Role Nature Committee Meeting Dates
Apr-2% Jul-27 Oct-1%

1. Misbahu Yola® Chalrman NED NA NA P

2. Salma Mohammed  [Mamber INED P P AWA

3. Peter Ashade Member NED P i P

4, Niyl Cnffade Member NED P P P

5. Adaobi Nwakuche  {Member MD/CEO P P P

6. Japhet Dury Member ED P P F

* Mr. Misbahu Yola was appolnied to the AGCC on August 24, 2021, before then, Mr. Niyi Onifade was the Chairman of the Committee.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance and Board Evaluafion

The Board of Directors of the Company is cognisant of ifs responsibliities under the NAICOM Code of Corporate Govemance and the
Nigerian Code of Corporate Gavernance regulafions in the administration of the Company.

Corporate Governance Evaluation

To establish an effective corporate governance praclice and procedures, the Board engaged an independent consultant, Angelo
Aneke & Co fo audif the govemance sfandards, practices and procasses for adequacy and effectiveness. The result of the audit was
satisfactory and the Board has noted the feedback on areas for improvement for remedial actions.

Board Evaluation

To ensure e effectiveness of the Board, the Board engaged the services of an Independent consultant, Angela Aneke 8 Co to conduct
an appraisal of the Board of Directors and individual director's peer apprdisal for the period ended December 31, 2020. The Board
assessment covered the Board Structure and compasition, processes, relationship, competencies roles, and responsibilities.

The Corporate Governance and Board Evaluation report has been submitted to NAICOM as required,

Directors Report.

The Directors present thelr report on the affairs of Heirs Insurcnce Limited [ihe Company), together with the Audited Financial Statements
and Independent Auditor's Report for the thiteen months period ended December 31, 2021,

Legal Form and Principal Activities

Hekrs Insurance limited was originally incorporated on the 10™ day of February 2015 with registration Number- RC 1241317 as a composite
insurer, However, n March 2019, the Memorandum and Article of Assoclation was amended to enakle the cormpany operate solely as a
general insurance company.

The National Insurance Commission issued the operaficnal license with registration numbser 093 in November 2020, The Company
commenced eperatichs as a general insurance company on December 1, 2020,

Directors
The Directors whe held office during the period under review were:
Tony O, Elumelu Chdirman
Adaobi Nwakuche Managing Director/CEQ
Japhet Duru Executive Directer (Technical)
Henry Eglikl Indepsendent Non-Executive Directc
Salma Mehammed independent Non-Executive Direcic
Dan Okeke Nen-Executive Director
Peter Ashade Non-Executive Director
Niyl Onifade Non-Executive Director
Misbahu Yola Noh-Executlve Director
Idris Mohammed Non-Executive Director

Appointment of Directors
The following Directors were appointed during the year:
Misbahu Yola -Appointed May 11, 2021
lciris Mohammed -Appointed May 11, 2021 {awaiting NAICOM's approval)

Analysis of the Company Shareholding

As at December 31 2021, the shareholding struciure of the Company was as follows:

Shareholder No. of Shares ‘000 Percentage held
Heirs Holdings 5,000,000 50%

Uimited

United Capltal §2,500,000 25%

Plc

Alfrlca 1,500,000 15%

Prudential Plc *

Avon 1,000,000 10%

Healthcars

Limited*

* Awdaiting NAICOM's approval
** None of the directors held direcf shares of the company during the period
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Complaint Management

The Company has a Whistle Blowing palicy in place. The Policy covers amongst other things, the dedicated phone line and email address
for receipt of the complaints and procedure for the treatment of information recelved from whisiicblowers. The Company also has a
Compldint Management framework approved by NAICOM for complaint resolution, Both the WhistieBlowing Policy and the Compiliant
Maonagemesnt framewark are uploaded on the Company's website,

Corporate Social Responsibilty and Sustainabiliy

As o major player in the insurance industry, Heirs Insurance Limited is fully conscious of its status and responsibilities In the Nigerian soclety
as o corporate citizen. As such, the Company dellberately infegrates the soclety in its plans and maintains o very robust relationship wiih
all stakeholders ncluding its employees, host community, consumers and the general public.

Fines & Penalties

The company pald « fine of N50,000 to NOTAR and N188,200 to CAC for late fling of the statement of offairs of the company with the
Corparate Affairs Commission.

Relationship with Shareholders

The Company Is fully conscious of the imporiance of effective and constant interaction with shareholders. The Company benefits
tfremendously from the interactions and would welcome further contributions of shareholdars at the Annual General Meefing. The
Company will continue to take all necessary steps to uphold shareholder rights.
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financidl year that give

d frue and fadir view of the state of financlal affairs of the Company at the end of the period and of its profit of loss. The
responsibilities include:

a) ensuring that the Company kesps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financlaol
position of the Company and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Mattars Act:

k) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant te the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error: and

¢) preparing the Company's financial statements using suitable accounting policies supportad by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimartes that are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the financlal statements, which have been prepared using appropricte accounting
policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Financial
Reporiing Standards and the requirements of the Companies and Allled Matters Act.

The Directors further accept respensibillty for the maintenance of accounting recerds that may be relied upon in the
preparation of the financial staterments, as well as adequate systems of intemal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a going concern for af least
twelve months from the date of this statement,

Y

) e

Tony Elumelu Adaobl Nwakuche
Chdirman Managing Director
FRC/2013/CiBN/QQ000002590 FRC/2021/003/00000023865

June 28 2022 June 28 2022
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

In ling with the provisicn of 3.405 of CAMA 2020, we have reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company forthe
thirtsen months period ended 31 December 2021 and based on our knowledge confirm as follows:

(I} The audited financial statements do not contain any unirue statement of material fact or omit to state o material fact,
which would make the statements mislsading,

(Il The audited financial statements and all other financial Information Included in the statements fairly present, inall
material respects, the financial condifion and resulis of operation of the Company as of and for the period ended 31
December 2021,

fiii} the Company's internal controls has been designed te ensure that all material information relating to the Company is
received and provided fo the Auditors In the course of the audit,

{Iv} the Company's internal controls were evaiuaied within 90 days of the financial reporiing date and are effective as of 31
Decemper 2021.

{v) That we have disclosed to the Company's Auditors and Audit committee the following information:

{ci) There are no signficant deficiencies in the design or operation of the Company's infernal confrols which could
adversely affect the Company's abliity fo record, process, summarise and report financial data, and have discussed
with auditors any weaknesses in the infernal confrols observed in the cause of the audit.

(k) There 1s no fraud involving management or other employees which could have any significant role in the
Company's internal confrol.

i) There are no significant changes in Internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect infernal controls
subsequent to the date of this audlt, including any corective actions with regard te any ebserved deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

\&wgﬂ‘
Adaobl Nwakuche Verd Isiuwe
Managing Director Finance Controller

FRC/2021/003/00000023865
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

In accordance with the provision of Section 404 (4] of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, the members of the Audit
Committee of Heirs Insurance Limited heraby report as foliows:

We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 404(1) of the Companles and Allied Matters Act and acknowledge the
co-operation of management and staff in the conduct of these responsikilities.

We are of the opinion that the accounting and reporting policies of the Company are in accordance with legal requirements,
and agreed ethical practices and the scope and planning of both the extemal and internal audits for the thirfeen months period
ended 31 December 2021 were satisfactory and reinforce the Company's internal conirol systems.

We have deliberated with the extemal auditor, who have confirmed that necessary co-operction was received from
management in the course of their statutory audit and we are satlsfied with the management's response io the external auditor's
recommendations on accounfing and internal confrol matters and with the effectiveness of the Company's system of
accounting and internal control.

Mr. Henry Egbiki

Chairman, Audit, Governance & Compliance Committee
FRC/2012/1CAN/OQC000001 58

MEMBERS CF THE BOARD, AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Henry Eghiki Chairman
Salma Mohammed Member
Dan Okeke Member
Peter Ashade Member
Misbohu Yola Member

Icris Mohammed - Member
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CERTIFICATION BY COMPANY SECRETARY

In my opinion as the Company Secretary, | hersby cerfify, in terms of the Companies and Allisd Matters Act 2020, that
for the thirfeen months period ended 31 December 2021, the Company lodgsed all such returns as required of o

company interms of the Act, and that all such returns are, fo the best of my knowledge and belief, frue, correct and
up to dafe.

VoM

Blessing Ezemelue
Company Secretary
28 June 2022
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Independent auditor’s report
To the Members of Heirs Insurance Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, Heirs Insurance Limited’s (“the company’s”) financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the company as at 31 December 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the thirteen months period then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the

requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, the Insurance Act and the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act.

What we have audited

Heirs Insurance Limited’s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021;

e the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the thirteen months period then ended;
e the statement of changes in equity for the thirteen months period then ended,;

o the statement of cash flows for the thirteen months period then ended,;

e the notes to the financial statements; and
e the statement of significant accounting policies.

Basts for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, Landmark Towers, 5B Water Corporation Road, Victoria
Island, Lagos, Nigeria
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities— N1.8
billion (refer to notes 3.12, 4, 5.81, 19)

The valuation of insurance contract liabilities
involves subjective judgments about future events
made by the independent external actuary.

The Company’s insurance contract liabilities
comprise: Outstanding Claims reported, Incurred
but not reported claims reserves (IBNR) and
Unearned Premium Reserve. The key areas of
significant judgment in the valuation of insurance
contract liabilities include:

e Determination of premium reserves which is
made up of Unearned Premium Reserves
(UPR) and Deferred Acquisition Cost (DAC).

» Estimation of claims reserves using the loss
ratio method which includes IBNR.

We assessed the competence, independence and
objectivity of the company’s actuarial experts.

We tested, on a sample basis, correspondences and
policy documents included in the customers’ files,
which were used in determining the outstanding
claims and unearned premium reserve.

We tested the completeness and appropriateness of the
underlying data used in the actuarial valuations by
checking the data recorded in the financial statements
against the actuarial data used by management’s
experts.

With the support of our actuarial experts, we:

e assessed the consistency and reasonableness of
the valuation methodologies used;

e assessed the reasonableness of the method
used for calculation for UPR and DAC and
checked that it is in line with generally
accepted actuarial techniques;

o assessed the reasonableness of the loss ratio
method used for estimating the IBNR and
checked that it is in line with generally
accepted actuarial techniques;

We checked the adequacy of the presentation and
disclosure in the financial statements.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
information, Directors’ report, Corporate governance report, Statement of directors’ responsibilities, Statement
of directors’ corporate responsibilities, Audit committee report, Certification by company secretary and Value
added statement but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit

opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, and the Insurance Act, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Insurance Act require that in carrying out our audit we consider
and report to you on the following matters. We confirm that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) the company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books and
returns adequate for our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

iii) the company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

AL @Z’E’W 0

For: PricewaterhouseCoopers 29 June 2022
Chartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Chioma Obaro
FRC/2017/ICAN/00000017333



HEIRS INSURANCE LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRTEEN MONTHS PERIQD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

1. General informatioh

Thase financial statements are the financial statements of Heirs Insurance Umited ["the Company'}. The Company was incorperated on 10th day of February,
2015 with Registration numbear - RC 12411317, Cperailonal llcencs with registration numbear 093 was Issued by NAICOM on 25th day of November, 2020 and
operations commenced thereafier.

The financial statements of the company for the pericd ended 31 December 2021 were authorised for issue by the dirsctors of the Heirs Insurance Limited on 28
June 2022,

1.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Functional and presentatlon currency

This fincincial statements s presanted In Nigerian Naira, which is the company's functional currency. Except where indicated, financial information presented in
Naiira has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

b. Basis of Accounting

The financial staterants have been prepared In accordance with International Financlal Reporting Standards (1IFRS™ as issued by the internaticnal Accounting
Standards Board [IASE) and Interpretations lssved by the Intemnational inanclal Reperting Interpretations Committes (IFRICT), in the manner required by the
Companies and Alled Matters Act of Nigerla, the Financial Reporting Councll of Nigerla Act, 2011, the Insurance Act 2003, and relevant Naflonal
Insurance Commission [NAICOM) guldslines and clrculars to the extent that they de not conflict with the requirement of [FRS.

These financial statements have been prepared on the golng concern basis. The Company has no intenfion or need o reduce substantially its business
operations. The management believes that the going concern assumption s appropriate for the Company due to the sufficlent capital adequacy ratic and
projected lIquidity, based on historical experience that short term abligations will be refinanced in the normal course of business, Liquidity rafio and continuous
avaluation of current rafio of the Company Is cared out by the Company to ensure that thers are no golng concem threats to the operation of the Company,

1.2 Accounting policies and disclosures

1.2,1 New and amended standeords and Interpretations
The new standard below is sffective and became applicable for the cutrent reporting pariod.

Standard Content Effective date
IFRS%,7 & 14 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform 1 January 2021
IFRS 16 Rent Concession 1 January 2021
|FRS 9,7 &14

The |ASR has undertaken o two-phase project to consider what, If any, reliefs to give from the effects of IBOR reform and emendment on rent
concessions. The Phase 1 amendments, issued in September 2019, provided fermpaerary reliefs from applying specific hedge accounting requirements to
relationships affected by IBOR raform. The Phase 2 amendments that were lssued In August 2020 to address issues that arise during the reform of an
interast rate benchmark rate, including the replacement of one benchmark rate with an dlternative cne. The kay relisfs provided by the Phoge 2
amendments are as follows:

+ Changes to contractual cash flows. When changing the basis for determining contractual cash flows for financlal assets and llabllitles {including lease
liabilities), the reliefs have the effect that the changes that are required by an intersst rate benchmark reform {that s, are necessary as a direct
consequence of IBOR reform and are economically equivalent) will not result In an immediate galn or loss In the statement of profit or loss and other
cemprahenslve Income,

+ Hedge accounting, The hadge accounting reliefs will allow most IFRS 9 hedge relatlonships that are directly affected by IBCR reform fo continue.
Howaver, additlonal ineffectivensass might need to ba recarded, However the above amendsd standards doas not have an impact on the company,

» Rent Concession. In light of the recent Covid-19 pandemic and the resulting rent concessions granted by lessors, this amendment cllows lessees fo account
for rent concessions as if they were not lease modificatlons. The amendment allows lessees 1o use the pracilea! expedient as an decounting policy cholce for
rent concessicns, where any lease payment reduction affects payments due on or before June 30, 2021, The company declded not fo use explore this opfion.

2, Principal Accounting Palicles
The principal acoouniing pelicles adopted in tha preparation of thess financial statements are set oul below:

2.1 Basls of Measurement
The financial statemants have been prepared in accerdance with the golng concsim principle undsr the historlcal cost bosls except for the following:

fi} Financial instruments ot falr value through profit or loss are meosured of falt value.
fi} Land and building carded at revalued amount.

(i} Investment property carted at fair value

Iv] Avdllable for sals financial assets are measured at fair value.

{v] Actuarally liakilities measured at fair valus.
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2.2 [FRS?-Financlal Instrument: Classiicalion and Measurement
IFRS 9 [2009) Introduces new requirements for the classification and measurament of fincnclal assets, Under IFRS ¢ (2009}, financlal assets are clessiflad and
measured based on the business modal In which they ars held and the characteristics of their contractual cash flows. IFRS 9 (2010} Introduces additions relating

to financlal llabliities, The 1ASE currently has an active project te make limlted amendments fo the classification and measurement reguirements of IFRS ¢ and
add new reguirements to address the Impalrment of financial assets and hedge accounting.

2,3 Changes in Accounting Policies

Except for the changes below, the Company has consistently applied the agcounting policies set out In the ‘Note on signiflcant accounting pelicies to all
periods presented In the financlal statemaeants',

The Company will adopl new standards and amendments 1o standards, Including any consequantial emandrments to other standards, in the accounting
petiod that they become effective. Such standards and amendments wlil be stated explicitly with the relevant impact on the company's financial siatements,

2.4 Use of estimales and Judgments

The preparation of the financial siatements in conformity with IFRS requires management te make Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liakiities, Income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histarical
experence and various other foctors thai are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments
about carrying values of assels and liabilifies that are not readily apparent from cther sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptilons ara reviewed on an ongelng basls, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period In which the
estimate Is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the perled of the revision and future pericds, if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Information abeout significant areas of estimation uncertainty and crlilcal Judgments In applying accounting policles that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in note 4,

2.5 Regulatary authority and financial reporting

The Compdny s ragulated by the National Insurance Commission of Nigeria (NAICOM] under the Insurance Act 2003 of Nigera, The Act specifies certaln
provisions which have Impact on financlal reporting os follows:

1. Section 20 {1a) provides that provisions for unexpired risks shall be calculated on o time apportionment basls of the risks accepted in the year

11, Section 20 [1b) requires provision for outstanding claims to be creditad with an amount equal to the fotal estimated amount of all cutstanding cldims with a
further amount representing 10 percent of the estimated figure for outstanding clalms in respect of claims incurred but not reported at the end of the year
under review;

I, Sections 21 {1q) and 22 {1k] require maintenance of contingency reservas for generd; at spacified rates as set out under note (w) te cover fluctuailons In
securities and variation in stotistical estimates;

Iv. Section 22 {1a) requlres the malntenance of o general reserve fund which shall be credited with an amount equai to the net liabilities on policles In force at
ihe fime of the detuarial valuatlen and an addiflonal 25 percent of net premium for every year between valuation date:

V. Section 24 requires the maintencnce of a margin of solvency to ke calculated in accordance with the Act,

VI, Section 10(3) requires insurance companies In Nigeria to deposit 10 percent of the minimum pald up shars capltal with the Central Bank of Nigeria,

VIl Section 25 {1) requires an Insurance company operating in Nigeria to invest and hold invested in Nigeria assets equivalent fo nof less than the amount of
policy holders' funds In such accounts of the insurer. See nate 40 for assets allocation that covers pallcy holders' funds.

Tha Financicl Reperting Council Act [FRC Acl), 2011 which requires the adopllon of IFRS by dll lstad and signitizant public Intersst entfties provides that in
matters of financidl reporting, If there s any Inconsistency between the FRC Act and other Acts which are listed Tn section 59(1) of the FRC Ac, the FRC Act shall
prevail. The Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria acilng under the provisions of the FRC Act has promulgated IFRS as the natfonal financial reporting
framework for Nigeria. Consecuently, the following provisions of the National Insurance Act, 2003 which conflict with the provisions of IFRS have riot been
adopted:

The IBNR was estimated using the loss ratio method. Gross IBNR is compliant with the minimum required ihresheld of 10% of the OCR s stipulated by the
Insurance Act 2003,

Contingency reserves
1. An insurer shall esiablish and mainiain coniingency reserves to cover fluctuations In securifies and variations in statlstical estimates.

li. The contfingsncy raserves shall be credited with an amount not less than 3 per centum of the tolal premium or 20 per centum of the net profits (whichever is
greater} and the amount shall accumuiale unlil it reaches the ameunt of the minmum paidue capital o 30 per centurm of the net prermiums fwhichever is
greater},

2.6 Reporting perlod
The statement of financlal position shall be prepared as at 31 December 2021 for o thirfeen months period.
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3. Slgnificant Accounting Policies

3.1 Fareign currency translation

Foreign currency Iransachions dre fransiated Inte the functional cumrency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the iransaciions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the setllement of such fransactions and from he franslation at year-end exchange rates of monatary assets and
lictkllities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized Th the income statement.

Forelgh exchange geains and losses that relate to investment and cash and cash equivalents are presented in the income sfatement within 'finance Income or
cost', All other farsign exchange geins and losses are presenied in the income statement within 'Cther operating Income' or 'Other operating expenses’.

Changes In the foir velue of monstary assets denominaled In foreign currency classified os avallable for sole are anclyzed between franslation diferences
resulting from changes In the fair value of the securlty, and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation differences related to changes in
amortizad cost are recognized in profit or loss,

Translation differences on non-menetary financial assets such as equities classified ds falr value Hhrough profit or loss financlal assefs are also recegnised in profit
or loss,

3.2 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and ot Bank, call deposlis and short term highly liquid financicl assets with erigingl maturities of three months
or less from the acquisition date, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes In thelr fair value, and are used by the Company In the management of Its
short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are comed ot amortized costin the statement of financial position, For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
aquivalents are net of cutstanding overdrafts.

3.3 Financlal assets and llakilities

3.3.1 ClassHlcation

The classificafion of financial assels depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquirad or ofiginated. The Company classifies ifs financial assets
inta the following categoriesin line with IFRS 9:

¢} Financicl assets at fair value through profit or loss;
b) Amortized cost.

The Company's financlal assels Includs cash and short term deposits, frade and other recalvables, loans and receivables, guoted and unguoted equity
instruments.

The Company's financial lichilities are classified as other financial liabllities. They include: insurance conlract licbilities, creditors and acaruals,

3.3.2 Inlfllal recognition
Financial assefs are classifled and measured at Initlal recognition at fair value, Including directly attrisutable transaction cost, Subsequent measurement is
based on the Company's business model objeciive of managing the assets as well as the contractual cash flow characterisiics of financlal assets.

o. Buslhess Madel Assessment

The business modal reflects how the Company manages assets in order o generals cdsh flows. That is, It raflects whether the Company's objective 's sclely to
collect the contractual cash flows from assets or fo collect both the contractual cash flows and caish flows arlsing from the sale of asseis, IF nelther of thesa is
applicable (e.0. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then tha financlal assets are classlfied as part of the other business model and measured at
FYTPL. Factors considered by the Company in datermining the business modsi for a Company of assets include past experience on how the cash flows for these
assels were collactad, how the asset's performanca is evaluated and reported to kay managemant parsonnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated. The proceeds from the contractual cash flows of the financlal assets are used to settle Insurance confract liabilities as thay
bacomsa due. To ensure that the confractual cosh flows from the fnancicl assets are sufficient to seftle hose liabllinas, the Company undertakes significant
buying and seling activiiy on a regular basis to rebalance Tis portiolio of assets and to meet cash flow needs as they arlse. Securltles held for trading are held
principally for the purpose of sefling in the near term or are part of a portfolic of financlal instruments that are managed togather and for which there is
evidence of a recent gctudl pattern of shorkderm profit-taking. These securities are classifled In the other business mode! and measured at FYTPL,
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b. Solely payments of princlpal and Interest

where the businass model is to hold assets fo collect cantractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the
fimancial instrumants' cash flows represent Solely Payment of Princlpal and Interest {the SPPI fest). In meking this assassment, the Company considers whether
the contractucl cash flows are consistent with a basic lending darrengement {l.e. Intersst includes only consideration for the fime value of meney, credlf risk,
other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basle fending arangement). Where the contractual terms intreduce exposure fo risk or
volatllity that are Inconsistent with o basle lending arrangement. the related financial asset is classified and measured ot FYTPL.

The Company reclossifies debt investments when and only when Ifs business moadel for managing those assets changes. The reclassification tokes place from
the start of the first reporting perlod followlng the change. Such changes are expectad to be very Infrecuent, and none occured during the period. The
Company may also irevocably designate financial cssets at FYIPL if doing so significantly reduces er eliminates a mismateh created by assets and liabilities
belng measured on different bases. The Company has determined that an accounting mismeteh Is reduced 1f financic! assets backing Insurance contracts are
measured ot FYTPL. For these Instrumenits, tThe Company has applied tha option to designate these financlal assats ot FYTPL.

a. Flnancial assets held at fair valve through predit or loss Financial assets of fair value through profit or ioss includs financial assets held for trading. Financia
assets classified as trading dare acquired princlpally for the purpose of selling in the short ferm,

Thess investments are Initiclly recorded af fair value, Subsequent o initial recogniltion, they are re-measured af far value, with gains and losses arlsing from
changes in thls value recognized in the income statement in the period In which they arise. The falr values of quoted investments in active markets are based
on current bid prices. The falr values of unquoted equitles, and quoted equities for which there is no actlve market, are established using valuation fechnlques
corroborated by Independent third parties. These moy include reference 1o the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same and
discountad cash flow analysls.

Interest earnad and dividends recelved while holding trading assets at fair value through profit o loss are Included In investment income.

b. Financlal assets af amoriised cost

Financial assets are measured af amortized cost if they ars held within a business model whose objective is to hold for collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of princloal and interest, After initlal measurerment, debt Instruments In this categery are caried of amortized
cost using the effective interest rate meihod, Amortized cost is caleulated taking info account any discount or premlum en acquislifon, fransaction costs and
feas that are an infegral part of tha effective Interest rate. Interest income on financlal assets at amortised costis included in Investment Inceme in the
statament of comprehensive income.

The company's placement with other financial Institutions with origina! maturities of three months or less from the acquisition daie ore measured at amortised
cost, Impdirment on financial assets measured at amortized cost Is calculated using the expected credit loss approach.

c. Trade receivables

Trade recelvables arising from Insurance contracts are stated affer deducling allowance made for specific debts comsidered doubtful of recovery. Premium
recelvables are recognized when conflrmation of premium Is received from insurance brokers and co-nsurance in the form of credit notes and are within 30
days, in conformity with the "No premium, No cover' policy. Trade receivables are reviewed at every reporting period for impairment (see note 3{d}ili} for the
accounting policy on Impgirnent of frade receivables),

Insurance broksrs and co-insurance n the form of credit notes and are within 30 days, in cenformity with the "No premium, No cover” policy, Trade receivables
are reviewad at avery reparting period for Impaliment.

d. Loans and recelvables

Racelvables are non-derivative financlal assets with fixed or determinable paymenis that are not quoted in an active market, Loans and receivables are
measured at amorlized cost using the effective Inferest method, less any impairment. Loans and receivables on the statement of financial pesifion comprise
staff loans and locns to policy holders.

Loans and receivables, after initial measurement, are measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method less any impalment (if any).
Amortized cost is calculated by faking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral pari of the effective interast
rate. ’

Loans grantad ot below market rates are falr valued by reference to expected future cash flows and coment market Interest rafes for Insfruments in
comparable or similar risk class and the difference beiween the historical cost and falr valus Is accounted for as employee benefits under staff costs,

Interest on loans and receivakles are Included in profit or loss and reporied as other operating income. When the asset is impaired, they are caried on the
statement of financlal posltion ¢s a deduction from the carrving amount of the loans and recelvables and recognized in the statement of profit or loss as
impairment losses.
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3.3.3 Falr value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liabllity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
medsurement daie in the principal or, In lts absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access ai that date. The fair value of o
lickdlity reflects its non-performanca risk.

When avallable, the Company measures the foir value of an instrument using the quoted price In an active morket for that instrumenit. A market Is regarded as
dclive if transacilons for the asset or llability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing informaticon on an cngelng bosls.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Group uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the
use of uncbservable inputs. The chosen valuation technigue incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction,

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial Instrument at Initlal recognition is normelly the fransaction price, i.e. the fair value of the consideration glven or
recelved. if the Compony determines that the falr valus at inltlal recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair vaiue is evidenced nefther by a
quoted price in an active market for an identicat asset or labllity nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the
financial instrument is inlilally measured at fdlr value, adjusied o defer the difference between the fair value at initicl recognition and the transaction price,
Subseguently, that difference Is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the [ife of tha Insirument but no later than when the valuation is wholly
supported by observaile markei data or the transoction Is closed out.

If an asset or a liabllity measured at fair valve has o bid price and an ask price, then the Company maasures assels and long positions at o bid price and
ligbilities and short postilons at an ask price. Portiolios of financlal assets and financlal liabllitiss that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that are managed
by the Company on the basis of the net exposure to either market or credit risk are measured on the basis of o price that would be received to sell @ net long
position {or pald to transfer a net position) for o particular rsk exposure. Those portfolic-level adjustments ars allocated to the indlviduct assets and liabilitiss on
the basls of ihe relative risk adjustment of each of ths individual instruments in the portfolio.

The Company recognizes ransters between levels of the fair valus hisrarchy as of the end of the reporting pericd during which the change hos occured. The
Company discloses falr value of all ifs financial instrumenits.

3.3.4 De-recognlilon of financial Instruments

The Company derecognizes a financlal asset when the coniractual rights fo the cash flows from the asset expire, or when its rights to receive the contractual
cash flows on the financial asset in a fransacion that fransters substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset are transferred. or it
nelther transfers nor retalns substantlally all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the fransferred asset.

Any intersst in fransferred financlal assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as d separate asset o llabllity.

On de-recognition of financlal asset, the difference between the canying amaount of the asset [or the camying amount allocated to the portion of the asset
transferred], and the sum of (] the considsration received (including any new asset obtained less any new Tabllity assurned] and il any cumulative galn or loss
that had been recognized in other comprehensive Income Is recognized in profit or loss.

The Company enters into transactlons whersby it fransfers assets recognized on its statemeant of financial position, but retalns elther all or substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the fransfered assets or a portlon of them, If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retcined, then the fransferred assets are not de-
recognized. Transfers of assets with retentfon of all or substantially cll risks and rewards include, for example, secuniles lending and repurchase fransactions.

Im transactions in which the Company neither retalns nor fransfers substantially ¢ll the risks and rewards of ownership of o financial asset and it retalns control
over the asset, the Company continues to recognlze the asset to the extent of its continulng involvement, determined by extent to which it is exposed fo
changes in the value of the tfransferred asset.

The rights and obligations retained in the transfer are recognized separately as assets and llabllities as approeriate. in fransfers where control over the asset s
refained, the Cormpany continues to recognize the asset to the exfent of its contlnuing involvement, determined hy the extent 1o which it s exposed to
changes in the value of the transferred asset,

Tha Company deracognizes o financlal labllify when ts confractual obligations ars discharged, cancelled or expire.

3.3,5 Impalrment of assets
a. Financlal assefs canled at amortized cost

The camrying amounts of these assets are reviewed at each reporting date 1o determine whether there Is any objective evidence of impdiment, A financlal
assel is considered to be impalred T obljective evidencs Indicates that one or mors events that have occurrad sincs the infticl recognifion of the asset have
had a negative sffect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset and can be rellably estimated. Chjective evidence that a financial asset or grous of
assets Is Impalred Includes observable data that comes to the atfention of the Company about the followlng avents:

i. Significant financial difficulty of the Issuer or debitor;

ii. Abrecch of contract, such as a default or dellnguency in payments;

Iil. 1t Is becoming erobable that the Issuer or debtor will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganization;
iv. The disappedrance of an active rmarket for that Thanclal asset becguse of financical difficultias; or

v. Observable data indlcating that there is a measurable decrease In the esiimated future cash flow from a group of financial assets since the Initial
recognftion of those assets, although the decrease cannci yet be Identifled with the individual financial assets in the Company.
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For financlal assels measurad af amortized cost, the Company first assesses whether objective evidence of Impcirment exlsts individually for financlal assets
that are Individuglly signlficent and individually or collectively for financial assets that are net Individually significant. Individually slgnificant financlal assets are
tested for impairment on an Individual basis. The remaining fincnclal assets are assessed collectively in groups that share simllar eredit risk characteristics. An
Impairment loss in respect of a financlal asset measured at amorfized cost s calculated as the difference betwasn its carmying value and the present value of
the estimaied future cash flows discounted at the original effective Interest rate, The carrylng amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
aceount, and the amount of the loss is recognlzed In the income statement, If the financial assst has o variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss [s the current effective Interest rate determined under coniract. The Company may measure impaiment on the basis of an Instrurnent's fair
velue using on observable market price.

For the purpose of o collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similor credit risk characteristics. Those chargcteristics are
relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicailve of the issuer's ability fo pay all amounts due under the contraciual
terms of the deb! insrument belng evaluated. If in a subsequent perlod, the ameount of the impairment loss decraases and the decreass can be related
objectively to an event occuring after the impairment was recognized {such os improved credlt rating), the praviously recoghlzed impalrment loss is reversed
by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognized in the Income stetement,

b. Trade receivables

Trade receivakles arlsing from Insurance contracts represent premium debtors with deferminable payments that are not quoted In an active markst and the
Company has ne Intention to sall. Trade receivables are recegnized when confirmation of premium is recelved from insurance brokers and co-Insurance in the
form of credii notes and are within 30 days, in conformity with the "No premiurn, No cover' policy. Trade receivables that are individually Identified as Impaired
are assessed for specific Impairment. All other frade recelvables are assessed for collective Impaliment. Receivables are siated net of impairment determinied
in line with financial assets carled at amortized cost,

¢, Loans and recelvables
For loans and receivables, the amount of ihe impadlrment loss recognized is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
astimoted futura cash flows, discounted at the financlal asset's original effective interest rate. Ifin a subsequent period the amount of the Impairment loss

decreases and the decraase can be related objectively to an event occuring after the impdirment was recognized, the previcusly recognized Impairmesnt [oss

is revarsed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment af the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortized cost wauld have been had the Impairmeant net been recognized.

d. Impairment of nen-financial assets

The Company's nen-financlal assets with camying amounts other than investment property are reviewed ct adch reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impaimnent, If any such Indication exists, then ihe asset's recaverable amount is estimated, For infangible assets that have indefinite useful
lives or that are avdiable for use, the recoverable amount Is estimaled each year al the same time.

An Impalrment loss is recognized if the canying amounit of an asset or its cash-gensrating unit exceeds ifs recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the
smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups, Impaiment losses are recognized in
profit or loss.

The recoveraicle amount of an asset or cash-generating unlt Is the greater of its value In use and Iis fair value less costs to sell. In asssssing value n use, the
astimated future cash flows are discounted to their present valus using o pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market cssessments of the time value of
money and the risks specliic io the asset,

In respect of other assets, impalment losses recognized in prior periads are assessed at each reperting date for any indications that the loss has decreassd or
ne longer exists, An impalrment loss is reversed 1f there has been a changs in the estimates used o determine the recoverable amount. An Impaiment loss is
reversed only to the exient that the asset's carrving amount does nat excesd the carying amount that would have been determinad, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized,

3.4 Offseting financlal Instruments

Financial assets and llabillties are set off and the net amount presented In the statement of financial position when, and enly when, the Company has a legeilly
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends sither to settle on a net bass or ta redlize the asset and settle the llability siruitanecusly,
incoma and expanses are presented on o net basis only when permiited under [FRS, or for gains and losses arlsing from the group of simllar fransactions.

2
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3.5 Relnsurance assets
These are receivables that arlse from relnsurance contracts and prepaid reinsurance,

3.6 Deferred acquisition costs

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs orising from the origination of Insurence contracts. Deferred cequisiiion costs represent a porfion of
commission which are incurred during ¢ financlal year and are deferred 1o the extent that they are recoverable out of future revenue margins. [t is calculated
by applying the ratio of unearned premium fo written prermiurm,

3.7 Other receivables and prepayments
Prepayments are confed ot cast less amortization and accumulated Impalrment losses.

3.8 tntangible assets
3.8.1. Software

Recognition of software acqulred is enly allowed [f It is probable that future sconomic benefits te this intangible asset are atiibutable and will flow 1o the
Company.

Soffware acquired s iInfially measured at cost. The cost of acquired software comprises its purchase price, Including any import duties and nonefundable
purchase taxes, and any directly atfributable expenditure on preparing the asset for its intended use. After Inlticl recognition, seftware acgulred Is carmed af its
cost less any accumulated amortizaflon and any accumulated impairment losses. Maintenance costs should not be included.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capifalized only when it increases the future economic bensfits smbodied in the spacific asset fo which it relates,
All other expenditures are expensed as Incurred. Amartizalion is recognized in profit or loss on ¢ sralght-ine basis over the asfimated useful e of the software,
from the date that it is available for use, The estimated useful is five years (5) subjact to annual reassessment.

Amorlization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. intangble cssels are reviewed at
each reporting date forimpairment,

3.9 Property, plant and equipment

3.9.1. Recognltion & measurement

All items of property and equipment except leasehold land, are measured at cost less accumulated depreclation and doccumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditures that are directly atributable o the acquisition of the asset.

when parfs of an Item of property or equipment have different useful lives, thay are accounted for os separate tems {major components) of properly and
aquipment,

Guailns and losses on disposal of lfems of property and equipment are deferminad by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property and equipment and ore recegnized within other Incoma in proflt of {oss.

3.9.2. Subseguent costs

Subsequent costs on replacement parts on an item of property are recognizad in the comying amount of the assat and the carrying amount of the replaced or
renewed component is derecognized,

3.9.3. Subsequent medasurement
Allitems of property and eguipment except land and bulldings are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impdirment |osses,

Land and bulldings are subsequently cared at revalued amounts, belng fair value ot the date of revaluation less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, If any, They are valued on an open market basis by qualified property valusrs af each reporiing date,

When on indlvidual property is revalued, any increase in its carrylng amount {as a result of revaluation) is fransferred fo o revaluation raserve, axcept o the
extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the sarme propetty previously recognized as an expenss In the statement of profit or [oss.

When the vaive of an individual property s decreased as o result of a revaluation, the decrease Is charged against any related credit balanee In the
revaluation reserve in respect of that property, However, fo the extent that It exceeds any surplus, it Is recognized as an expense In the statement of profit and
loss.



HEIRS INSURANCE LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRTEEN MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

3.9.4, Depreclafion

Depreclation s calculated on preperty and eguipment on the straight IIne basks 1o wilie down the cost of each asset te Tfs residual value over Its estimated
useful life, Depraciatlon methods, useful llves and residual values are reassessed of each reperting dole, No depraciation Is charged on property and
sguipment until they are broughi into use.

Deprsciaiion reduces an assel’s camrying value to its residual value at the end of its useful life, and is allocated on a straight line basls over the estimated useful
IIives, as follows:

Bullding - 2%

Offlce Eguipment - 20%

Computer Hardware - 20%

Furniture cnd Fittings - 20%

totor Vehicles - 25%

Depreciation methads, usaful lives and residual values ars reassessed af each reporing dote and adjusted if appropriate.

3.9.5. Pe-recognition

Upon disposal of any item of property and equioment or when no future econemic benafis are expected to flow from Tts use, such items are derecognized
from the books. Goins and losses on dispesal of assets are determined by comparing proceeds with their carrying amounts and are recognized In the income
statement In the year of de- recognlfion.

3.10 Statutary depaosit

The statutory depesit represents 10% of the paid up capiidl of the Company depasited with the Central Bonk of Migerla (CBN) as mandated by the Insurance
Act 2003, The deposit is measured at cost and Interest s pald twice annually ot rates determined by the CBN,

3.11 Insurgnce contracts

A contract Is classified as an Insurance contract where the Company accepts significant insurance risk by agreeing with the pelicyholder to pay benefits it a
specified uncertain future event {the insured event) adversely aifects the policyholder or other beneficiaries. Signiflcant insurance risk exists where [t is expected
that for the duration of the policy or part thereot, policy benefits payable on the occurence of the insured event will exceed the amount payakle on early
rermination, before allowance for expense deductions ot early termingtion, Once ¢ conkact has been classified os an Insurance contract, the classification
remeing unchanged for the remalndsr of Iis lifetime, even if the insurcnce risk reduces significantly during this perlod.

3.11.1 Insurance contract liabllities

Insurance policy claims received up fo the last day of each financial peried and ¢laims Incuired but not reported (IBNR} are provided for and included Inthe
pollcy labllitles, Past claims experience is used as the basis for determining the extent of the IBNR claims,

Income from relnsurance policies are recegnised concurmently wilh the recognifion of the related policy bensfit. Insurance liakllifes are presented without
offsetting them agailnst related reinsurance cssets.

Insurance Nabllitfes are retainad in the statement of financial pesitlon uniil they are discharged or cancelled and/or expire. The Company performs o licbility
adequacy test to determine the recognised insurance liakililies and an impalment test for reinsurance assets held at each reporiing date.

Reserving methadology and assumptions

Data seamentation

For the Corporate plans, Uimalte ¢ldims were projectad using Basic Chain Ladder ['BCL") ond Bornhuetter Ferguson ["BF'} mefhods, Paid clairms and
outstanding claims are then deducted from the ulimate claims to determine the IBNR, For the Personal plans and! Internatlonal Plans, the Loss Ratio LR
methed s used 1o project the ulimate claims. Paid claims and Culstanding claims ars then deductsad from the ullimate cldims to determine the IBNR.

Basic Chain Ladder Method

BCL method is appropriate where there is significant data as we see for the Corporate plans, The methodology assumes that past experienca is indicative of
future experience e, claims recorded fo duate will continue to develop in a similar mannerin the future.
Bornhuefter-Ferguson Method

BF method is Used fo determine reserves for perlods where there is high variabllity in loss development patterns, This Is the methodology we have used fo
determine reserves for the most recent two (2) months of the Corporate plans, This method is based on the expected loss ratlos

Loss Ratio Method

LR method is appropricte whers there s imited data availabis as we sea In the Perscnal plans and Intemaotional plans. An ultimate loss ratio is assumed from
pravious yecrs' experience and the reserve is calculoted as: {Ullimate Loss Rallo x Earned Preriums) - Paid Claims - Quistanding Claims

An unexpired pramium reserve is included after allowing for ccquisifion expenses, The UPR is tesied against an additional Unexpired Risk Reserve [AURR), using
pooled industry clalms data for the underlying assumplions. The rasulfing AURR is zero, giving comfort that the UPR is sufficient.
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3.11.2, Commisslon Income
Commission lhcome Is recognized on ceding business to the reinsurer, and are credited to the profit and less account.

3.11.3. Underwrlfing expenses
Underwrliting expenses comprise acquisition and maintenance expenses,

Underwriting expensss for [nsurance contracts are recognized as expense when Incurred, with the exception of acqulsiiion costs which are recognized on a
time apportionment basis in respect of risk.

3.12 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payakles are recognized initiclly ot falr value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective intarest method, The falr value
of o non-interast bearing liabllity is its discounted repayment amount, If the due date of the llabllity Is lass than one-year discounting is omitted.

3.13 Provisions

A provision s recognized if, as o result of o past event, the Company has a prasent legal or constructive obligation that can be sstimatad raliably, and 1t s
probable that an outflow of eccnomlic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expscted future cash flows at the rate that reflects current market assessments of the ime value of money and
the Hsks specliic to the cbligation.

3.14 Share cdpital & reserves

3.14.1 Share capital.
The Company classifles ordinary shares and share premium as equity when thera is no cbligation fo fransfer cash or other assets, Incremental costs directly
aitrlbutable to lssue of shares are recognized as deductions from equity net of any tax effects.

3.14.2 pividend cn ordinary shares
Dividends on the Company's ordinary shares are recegnized In equity In the period In which they are pald or, If eariler, approved by the Company's
shareholders.

Dividend distrlbution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a lickility In the financial staternents in the pericd in which the dividends are approved by
the Company's shareholders, Dividends that are proposed but not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.,

3.15 Contingency reservas

21, Conlingency reserves [1) An Insurer shall establish and maintan contingency reserves fo cover fluctuations In securities and varatlons In statlstical estimaies.

{2) The confingency reserves shall be credited with an amount not less than 3 per centum of the total premivm or 20 per centum of the net profits (whichever is
greater} and tha amount shall accumulate until it reaches the ameunt of the minimum pald-up copital or 50 per centum of the net premiums {whichaver s
areater}.

3.1¢6 Assef revalvation reserve
Assets revaluation reserves represents the fair value differences on the revaluation of items of property, plant and equipment as at the balance sheet date,

3,17 Falr valve reserve

Fair value resetves represent the fair value differences on financial assets conied at fair value through ether comprehensive income s df the balance sheet
dote.

3.18 Earnings per share

The Company presants Basic Earnings Per Share [EPS) data for s ordinary shares. Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares ocutsianding during the period excluding freasury shares held by the
Company.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attibutable 1o ordinary shareholders and the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
for the effects of all dllutive potential ordinary shares.

3.1% Contingent liabilliies

Acenfingent labllity is a possibie obligation that arises from post events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nen-occurrence of
one or mors uncertalin future events not wholly within the control of the Cempany; or the Company has o present obligation as a result of past event which is
not recognized beccuse it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount cannot be rellably esfimated.
Contingent liabilities nermally comperise legal claims or court proceasses in respact of which a liobility is not likely to crystallize.
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3.20 Insuranee contract - Recognition and measurement
3.20.1 Gross premium written

Grass premiums written comprise the premiums on Insurance contfracts entered into durlng the yecr, lirespective of whether they relate inwhole or In part to a
later geccounting pericd,

Premiums on relnsurance inward ara Included In gross wiftten premiurns and accounted for as if the relnsurance was direct business, toking into account the
product classification of the relnsured business.

Cutward reinsurance premiums ars accounted for in the same accounting period as the premiums for ihe reloted direct insurance or relnsurance business
assumed, Outwerd reinsurance premiums are recognized as an expense in accordance with the pattern of premium eamed,

3.20.2 The earned portlon
The gross premium earned represents premiums as eamed from the date of attachmant of risk, over the insurance pariod on a fime apportionment basls.

3.20.3 Unearned premiums

Unearned premiums are proportion of premiums written In the yeor that reldate to periods of risks after the reporting date. It 1s computed separately for each
insurance contract using a time proportionate basis, or ancther suitable basis for uneven risk contracts. Provision for unexpired risk is made for ynexpired risks
arising where the expected value of clcims and expsnses atiributable to the unexplred perlod of policles in force at the reperting date exceeds the uneamad
premium inrelation to such policles after deduction of any deferred acquisition costs,

3.20.4 Relnsurance assets and liabilities

The Company cedes reinsrance in the normal course of busingss for the purpose of limlling Its net potential losses on policies written, Fremium ceded comprlse
willten premiums ceded to reinsurers, adjusted for the relnsurers' share of the movement in the provision for tha unearmed premiums. Reinsurance arrangements
do not relieve the Company from Ifts direct credit obligations to Its policyholders,

The benefils to which the Company Is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognized as reinsurance assets. These assets consist of short-term
balances due from reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are dependent on she expected clalms and benefits arlsing under the related relnsured
Insurance contracts. Amounts recovercble from or due to reinsurers are measured in accordance with the terms of each relnsurance coniract, Reinsurance
liabillties are primerily premiums payabils for relnsurance contracis and are recognized as an expense when incured.

The Company has the right o set-off re-insurance payables against the amount due from re-Insurance and brokers in line with the agreed arangemant
between both parties.

Reinsurance recoverable are astimated In a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and claims incurred associated with the relnsurers pollces
and In accordance with the related Insurance contract, They are measured at thalr conying ameount less impalimant charges, Amounts receverable under
reinsurance contracts are assessed for impainment at each reporting daite. If there is objective evidence of impalrment, the Company reduces the carying
crmount of s insurance assels o its recoverable amount and recognizes the Impairment loss In thea incames stotement,

3.20.5 Reinsurance expense
Reinsurance expense represents cutward premium paid 1o relnsurance companies less the unaxplred portlon as of the end of the accounting yaar.

3.20.6 Clalms expenses

d, Claims expenses

Clalms and loss adjusiment expenses are charged to statament of profit or loss and other comprehensive incoma as incurred based on the astimated liability
for compensation owed to the contract holders or beneficiaries. They include direct and indirect claims settlement cost and arlss from avents that have
occurred up to the reporting peried, whether they have been reported or not, The Company does not discount ifs liabilities for unpald cicims.

b. Outstanding claims

The provision for outstanding clairns, is estimated based on histoilc informertion on reported cases and the Ullimate liability may vary as a result of subsequent
information and events and may result In significant adjustments to the amounts provided. Adjustments to the amounts of clalms provision for prer years are
refllecled in the income statement In the financicl period in which adjustments are mode, and disclosed separately if materal.

Reinsurance recoverable are recognized when the Company records the liability for the clalms end are not netted off claims expense bui are prasented
separately In the Income stafement.

3.20.7 Recelvable and payables related fo insurance confracts

Insurance recelvables and payables are recognized when due, These include amownts due to and from agents, brokers and insurance contract holders, IF
there is objective evidence that the insurance recelvable Is impaired, the Company reduces the carying ameount of the insurance recaivable accordingly and
recognizes the impalrment 1oss In ihe income statement, The Company datermines the cbjective evidence that an Insurance recelvable i impdired using the
same methodology adopted fer financlal assets held at amortized cost, The impalrment loss is caleulated using the same method used for these finanaial
assets.
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3.21 Revenue recegnitlon

3.21.1 Insurance conlracts:
Revenues and expenses In respect of insurance contracts are summarized in nete 3,11,

3.21,2 Investment and other operating income

Investment income comprises Interest Income sarned on short- ferm deposits, rentalincome and Income eamed on trading of securliles Including all realized
and uhrealized fair value changes, interest, dividends and foreign exchange differances. Investment income is accounted for on an accrual basls.

Interast lncome and expenses for oll interest-bearing financial insiruments including financial instruments measured at fair value through prefit or loss, are
recognized within Investment income’ and 'finance costs' In the Income statement using the effaciive interest rate method. Fess and commissions that form
part of an integral port of the effective vield of a financial instrument are recognized as an adjusiment to the effective Interest rate of the instrument. When a
receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the canying amount 1o its recoverable amount, belng tha estimated future cash flow discounted at the original
effactive Interest rate of the Instrurmnent,

3.21.3 Dividend Income
Dividend Is recognized as earmed when the quoted piice of the related securlty s adjusted to reflect the valua of the dividend and is stated net of withholding
tax. Sciip dividend is recognized on the basis of the market value of the shares on the date they are quoted.

3.22 Management and other operating expenses
Management expenses are expenses other than claims ond underwriting expenses. They are accounted for on an cecrual basls and comprise the following:

3.22.2 Other operating expenses
These Include depreciation expenses and other operating expenses. They are recognized on an accrual basis,

3.23 Hypothecation of Assets
The Company struciured ifs assefs to meet the reguirements of the Insurance Act 2003 wherein the policyholders' assets and funds are not co-mingled with
assets and funds that belong te shareholders and other funds,

In particular, investment properties, investment securifies (equities and fixed income securiies) and insurance funds hypothecated o policyhoiders are
distingulshed from those owned by the shareholdears.

2.24 Segment raporting

Asegment Is o distinguishable componeni of the Company that is engaged in providing producis of services (business segment), or In providing products or
sarvices within o parficuiar economlc environment {geographlcal ssgment), which s subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segmants. Tha Company's primary format for segment reporting is based on business segments,

3.25 Leases
Leases (righl-of-use assel) dre Goeounted for in accordance with IFRS 16 and ars acccunted for in line with the company being the lessee. At the

commencemeant date, the Company recogrises a right-of- use asset at cost and a lease liability, whers applicable, af the prasent value of the lease payments

that are not pald ot that date,

The cost of ihe right-of-use asset comprises the amount of the Initial measurement of the lease liakility, any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, any inifial direct costs incurred by the lessea and oh estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee In
dismaniiing and remaving the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying assel fo the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the leasa.

After the commencement date, the company measures the right-of- use asset af cost less any cccumulated depreciation and any accumulated impaimment
losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the jease liability. The Company subsequently measurss the lease lability by increasing the carnrylng amount to
raflect Interest on the |ease llabliity, reducing the carmying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the canying amount fo reflect any
recssessmant or lease modifications,
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13 Months to 31

Dec 2021

NOTES N'000
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 667,981
Financial Assets - FVTPL 7 6,410,730
Financial Assetfs - Amortized Cost 8 1,375,397
Trade Receivables 9 158,521
Reinsurance Asseis 10 762,374
Other Receivables & Prepayments 11 287,116
Deferred Acquisition Cost 12 236,022
Right of Use Assef 13 703,689
Statutory Deposits with CBN 4 1,000,000
Property, Plant and Equipment 15 192,255
Intangible Assets 16 183,205
Total Assets 11,977,2%0
LIABILITIES
Trade Payables 17 529,508
Provisions & Cther Payables 18 104,384
Insurance Contract Liabllities 19 1,842,986
Lease Liability 20 362,514
Income Tax Payable 21 -
Total Liabilities 2,839,392
EQUITY
Ordinary Share Capital 22 10,000,000
Contingency Reserve 23 104,878
Retained Earnings {General Reserve) 24 {944,980}
Total Equity 9,137,898
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 11,977,290

These financial stafements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on the 28 June 2022 and
were signed on its behalf by:

Tony Elumelv N

Chairman
FRC/2013/CIBN/0Q000002590

Y

Adaobi Nwakuche
MD/CEQ
FRC/2021/003/00000023865

Ngaied-
Vera Isluwe
Finance Ceniroller
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Gross Written Premium
Changes in Unearned Premium Reserve
Gross Premivm Earned

Reinsurance Expenses
Net Premium Earned

Fess and commission inceme
Net Underwriting Income

Claims Expenses

Relnsurance recoveries
Net insurance benefits and claims incurred/recovered

Underwriting Expenses
Underwriting Profit

Cther Income/[expenses)
Impairment charges

Fair value loss on Financial Asset
Staff costs

Management expenses

Resulis from Operalions

Investment income

Profit/(loss) before tax

Income tax expense

Total Comprehensive loss for the perlod

Dec, 2021
Notes N'000
3,495,947
(1,383,005
25 2,112,942
26 _ (1,204,950
907,992
27 141,218
1,069,210
28 1672,792)
2% 270,185
302,657)
30 (401,281}
365,272
35 {152,045)
34 {4,613)
34 (30,647)
31 {553,091)
32 1,423,285
£2,163,681)
33 936,307
{852,102}

21 -

(862,102)

K]l
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STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW

Cash flows from operaling activities:
Premium received from policyholders
Re-nsurance premium paid

Fees and commissions Income
Commiission paid

Maintenance expenses incuned
Advanced premium received

Claims paid- Others

Paymenf to employees

Cther operating cash payments
Payments of Statutory deposit

Inflow from stetutory depaosit

Net cash oulflow used in operafing activifies

Cash flows from investing actlivities:

Interest recelved

Acquisition of property.plant and equipment
Acquistion of Intangible assets

Purchases of investment securitles

Maturities of investment securities

Net cashflow from investing aclivities

Cash flows from financing activities

Paid up capital received from sharehclders
Payment fer leased property

Net cashflow from fingneing activitles

Cash and cash equivalent, beginning of year

Net increase in cash and cash equivalent
Fffect of foreign exchange on cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent, end of year

Note

15
16

22

31 December
2021
N'000
3,337,425
(1.404,284)
220,959
{701,214}
{15,692)
97,259
{112,811)
(635,571}
11.414,4682)
{5,600,000)
4,000,000

(1.628,611)

877,339

1224,157)

(207,754)
(29,209,574)
21,542,653

(7.221,893)

16,000,000

{468,738
9,531,262

480,758
(12,777)

647,981

33
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4, INSURANCE RISK

The risk In any insurance coniract is the possibility of the insured event oceurting and the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim, Because of the
nature of an Insurance contract, this rsk Is random and thus unpradictable.

The primary risk that the Compainy confronts under ifs insurance contracts is that actual claims and beneflt payments excead the canying amount of the
insurance obligations for a portfolio of insurance confracts where the theory of probability Is used te pricing and provisioning. This might happen I the
frequency or severity of claims and compensation is higher than expecied. Insurance events are unpredictable, and the actual number and guantity of
claims and payouts will differ from year to year comparad to the level establishad using stafisfical methodelogies.

According to past experience, the larger the portfolic of identical insurance contracts, the lower the relcfive unpredictability around the projected
outcome. Furthermore, a more diverse portfalic s less Ikely fo be Impacted by a changs In any subset of the portfolio. The company has created its
insurance underwriting appraach to diversify the types of Insurance risks taken and to obtain a sUiflciently broad population of risks within ecch of these
categorles fo lessen the unprediciability of the expected outcome., A lack of risk diverslfication In terms of kind and quantfty of risk Is one of the factors
that aggravates Insurance tsk, The nature and management of these hazards are summarizad in this seclion.

4.1 Underwriting Risk

Underwriting risk relates mainly to the uncertainty that the Insured event will occur, The nature of an insurahce contract is that the timing and slze of
claims are Uncertain and thersefore unpredictable, These include; Aviation, Oll & Gas {Energy). Englneering, Fire, General Accldent, Motor, Marne Cargo
& Hull, Yolatiity may resulf from large concentrations of risk o from charging inadequate premiums relative to the severity of Incldence of the risk
accepted, Inadequate policy wording may fail to protect the Insurer from claims that were not envisaged when the product was priced. Insurance
events are random and the actual number and amount of underwtting bensfits will vary from the best estimates established from stetistical techniques

and faking cognisance of pest experience, The company manages these risks through Its undenwriting strategy, reinsurance arangements and claims
handling processes,

The following policies and practices are used by the Company s part of its underwriting strategy to mitigate underwriting risk:
{f{l Al insurance product edditions and dlterations are required to pass through the approvals framework that forms part of the governance process.
The statutory actuary approves the financlal soundness of new and ravised products,

iy The Company’s underwriting sirategy aims to ensure that the underwrifing risks are well diversified In terms of type (medical, cccupalional, financial)
and amount of risk covered. Whilst this Is difflcult to measure ot underwriting steige, the suceess or fallure of the strategy may be measured by the
histerical stability of profits emerging from the book of businass.

(i} Premium rates are required to be carlified by the statutory cctuary as being financially sound, prior to ssuance,
(v) Theright to re-rate premiums is rétcined as far as possible, although this Ts limited by competitive prassure,

{vi] Investigations infe claim experience dre conducted at least half ysarly io ensure that comective action is taken where necessary.

4,2 Severity of clalms

The company manages these risks through ifs underwriing shetegy, adeguate relnsurance arangements and preactive claims handling and
investigations. Underwiiing limits are in place teo enforce appropricte risk selection criterla. The relnsurance arrangements Include trecty and excess of loss
coverage, it hetps to mitigate the company's risk of total net insurance losses, increases our underwriting capagity, reduces our exposures to catastraphic
risk and gives us an epportunity of benefit from the reinsurers' expertise, The company has spacialized claims departments that deal with the risk reduction
associated with claims. All claims are investigated and adjusted by this unit. Individual claims are evaluated quarterly and amenclad to reflect the most
recent information on the underlying facts, contractual terms and clreumstances, and other considerations. To decrease its exposure to unpredictabillty,
the company aggressively monitors and seeks early clalm setflements.

4.3 Congentration risks
The cencaniration of insurance risk befors and affer reinsurance by class of business In relation to the type of insurance risk accepted Is summarised
bealow, with reference to the canying ameount of the esfimated insurarce flakilities (gross and net of reinsurance) arising from Insurancea contracis;

As al 315t December 2021 (NGN 000}
Liability Gross Reinsurance Net
Claims Liabllity
Unpaid Clalms 177,633 81,422 26,231
IBNR 282,328 131,003 151.323
Fremium Ligbllities
UPR | 1,383,005 | 492,239 | 890,766
DAC | 236,022 | 60,397 | 175,625

4.4 Sources of uncertalnty In the estimation of future claim payments.

Claims on non-ife insurance cenfracis are payable on a claims-occurrence basis. The Company s liable for all Insurad events that occured during the
term of the contract, There are severcl variables that affect the amount and fiming of cdsh flows from these confracts. These rainly relate to the nherent
risks of the business achiviies camed out by individual coniract holders and the risk management procedures adepted. The reserves held for these

contracts comprises o provislon for Incurred but not Reported {IBNR), o provision for reported claims not yet paid and o provision for unaamed premiums
at the end of the reparting peried.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Relnsurance Agreements
Reinsurance is allowsd for in the valuation by having gross and reinstrance ceded records in the policy fles. For IFRS complionce purposes all reserves
were reporfed gross of reinsurance, with the value of the reinsurance asset calculated and reporied separately.

4.5 Valuatlon methads

Helrs Insurance Limited 1s faced with data Imitation belng its first vear in eperation, a statistical analysis could not be used In estimation of the claims
reserve as ai 31st December 2021 [i.8. Using such methoads as Chaln Ladder and Bormhuetter Ferguson). This was mainly because the data provided was
not sufficient to carry out full actuaral projection.

As d result, we applled a facter on the current incurred loss ratios based on industry and peer lass rafias to compute the Gross IBNR.

Overal, the approach taken to compute the IBMR Is ¢s summarnised below.
Aloss assumption, derlved using this method earlier menfioned, was applled to this Gross Earned Premium for the last 1 yecr per class of busihess.

The clalms paid and the OCR as at 3ist of December 2021 ware then subtracted from fhis ulfimate amount to come up with the Gross [BNR

The net IBNR was then obtained by applying sultuble 1-year recovery ratlos per class of business.

4.5.1 Enterprise Risk Management

Culture and Philosophy

Our risk management philosophy and culture represent our shared values, purpess and practice of how we consider risk in our dey-to-day operations
ocross all levels. As insurers, we anticipate risks and in advance, respond proactively, We regard every one of our employees as arisk manager and we all
take individual and collective ownership of the risk management responslbilities. We welgh the risk and reward inherent In our dally fransactions and
pursue those that support value creation to all stakeholders. We have zero folerance for Infractions of laws and regulations,

4.5.2 Operational Risk Management

{a) Operationdl fisk

Operatlonal Risk is the risk of loss resuliing from Inadequate and /or falled Infernal processes, people and systems or from extamal events, Including legal
risk and any other risks that is deemad fit on an ongoing basls but exclude repulalion and strategic risk. Oparational risk exists In gl products and business
aictivities. Operational risk is considered & critical risk faced by the Company.

The company proactively identfies, ossesses and manages all operational risks by aligning the people, technology and processes with best risk
management practices towards enhancing stakehelders” value and susteining Industry leadership. Operational risks are idenfliled by the assessment
covering risks facing each business unit and risks Inherent in processes, aclivifles and products.

Heirs Insurance managss Its exposure to operational and other non-financial risks using the operational risk management moadeal which involves the
procaess of identificaflon, assessment, response and control, reporting and monitering of risks. Risk Champions at business unit and operational leve's are
responsible for dentifying cperational risks which arise n thelr area of the business.

Operational risk objecilves includes the following:

+To provide clear and consistent diraction in all operations of the Company.

+To provide o standardized framework and appropricte guidelines for creating and managing ol operational risk axposures,

To endble the Company Identlty and analyze events {both Infemnal and externcl] that impact on its business.

*To put in place sound disaster recovery plan and actions for the Company.

The techniques employed by the company in its measurements include the following: Risk Contral 3olf Assessment [RCSAY Key Risk Indicators {KRls) and
the Risk Register. Thase tools have been quite useful in the identification. measurerment and anclyses of operationa| risk in the Company. These are subject
to review from time o fime,

Training and sensifization on operational risk is carmied cut on an ongoing basis across the company.

There wos no significant operalienal risk incidence during the financial year.
Models for risk collaiion and analysis are deployed across the organisation fo Identify and assess risks. The operational risk models assist the company [n
implementing risk policies as it relates to the foliowing:

Loss Incldent Reporting — Loss incidents are reported to Enterprise Risk Management team by ali operafional units within the company. Al stalf are
encowaged to repori operationdd risk events as they oceurin thelr respeciive business spaces whether these risks crystallize Into actual losses or not.

Risk and Control Self Assessments (RCSA) ~ This is a qualitotive risk identification tool deployed across the company. Al depariments are required fo
complete the Risk Seli-Assessment process at least once a year, A risk-based approach has been adopted for the fraquency of RCSAs to be conducted In
the company. These assessments enable risk profling and risk mapping of prevalent operational risks company-wide. A detailed risk register classifying key
risks identified and controls for implemeniation is alse daveloped and maintained from this process,

Infegraled Risk and Conirol System (IRCS) - This s o coordinated approach of assessing risk andt control using a unified framework.

Oblectives of Insurance Risk:

Key Rlsk inclicators {KRI) — These are quantitative parameters defined far the purpose of monitoring operational risk trends across the company. A
comprehensive KRI dashboard is in place and it is supported by specific KRIs for key departments. Medium — High risk frends are reported In fhe monthly
and querterly operational risk status reparts circulated to Management and key stakehalders.

Health and Safety procedures — The Company strive o enfrench global best practices for ensuring the health and safety of all staff, custemers and every
visitor to the company's premises. A Health Safety & Envircnment policy which complies with international standard is implemented across the company
to ensure the environmeant where the company operates Ts safe for everyons. Healih relafed Incidents ore recaorded compahy-wide for identtfication of
causal factors and implementation of appropriate mitigants to forestail recurrence. As g result, fire ciilis cre conducted and monitored. Training and
sensifizalion on operational risk is caried out on an ongeing basls across the company. There was no material operational risk Incidence during the
financlal year,
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NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Strateglc risk

Strategic risk examines the Impact of design and implementation of business medels and decisions, on earnings and capltal as well as the responsivenass
to ndusiry changes. This responsiblity is taken serlously by the Board and Executive management of the Company and dallberate steps are taken o
ensure thot the right models cre employed ond apprepriately communicated to all declston makers In the Company. The execution, processes and
constant reviews ensures that strateglc objeclives are achieved. This has esseniiclly driven the Company's sound Insurance culture ond performance
record to daie.

Legal risk

Legal risk is defined as the risk of loss due to defective contractual arrangements, legal liability {both criiminal and civil) incurred during operations by the
inability of the organisation fo enforce its rights, or by fallure fo address identified concems to the appropriate authorities where changes in the law are
proposed.

The Company manages this risk by monitering new legislation, creating awareness of leglslation amengst employees, identifying significant legal risks as
well as assessing the potential impact of these.

Legal risks management in the Company is also being enhanced by appropriate product risk review and management of contractual obligafions via well
documented Service Level Agreements and other contractual documents,

The Cornpany olso has a team of well experienced professicnals who handle legal issues across the Company.

Reputational risk

It 1s recognised that the Company’s reputation may sutfer adversely dus fo bad publichty, non-compliance with regulatory riles and legislatlon, which
may lead te a significant drep in new business and/or o significant increase In the number of lapses andfor withdrawals, The Company also strives fo
maintain quality customer services and procedures and businass operations that enable compliance with regulatory rules and legislation in order fo
minimize the risk of a drop in the reputdtfion of the Company. The Company did net record any issue with major reputational effect n the financlal yedar,

Regulatory risk

The Company mancges the regulctory risk which 1t i potentially exposed fo by meonitorihg new regulatory rules and applicable laws, and ihe
idenfification of significant regulatery risks. The Company siives to maintoin appropriate procedures, processes and policies that enabls it to comply with
applicakle regulation,

The Company has continued te malntaln zerc tolerance posture for any regulatory krecches I <ll its area of operations. The sirengthening of
Compliance during the financial year has further enhanced the process of management of regulatory risk across the Company.

Persistency risk

Parsistency risk relates to the risk that policyholders may withdraw thelr benefits and termingte Their contracts orior 1o the confractual maturity date of the
contract, Expenses such as commission and acguisition expenses are largely incurred at the outset of the contract. These upfront costs are expected to
ke recouped over the term of a contract from fess and charges from the coniract. Therefere, if the contract is terminated before the contractual date,
expenses might not have been fully recovared, resulting In losses kelng incurred.

Expense yisk

There is « risk that the Comipany may experience a loss due 1o actual expenses being higher than those assumed when pricing and valuing policies. This
may be due to inefliciencies, higher than expected inflation, lower than expected volumes of new business or higher than expected ferminations resulting
in smaller in-force policies. To menage this risk, the Company performs expense investigations annually and sets pricing and valuation assumptions to be
Ih-ling with the actual expenses expseriencs, with allowance for Inflafion.

The Company's sxposure to unexpected increases In the Inflatlon rate s expected to be minimal due to the short-term nature of the business and their
ahility fo review premium rates at renewdals (fypically on an annual basis).

Business Velume Risk

There is o risk the Corpany may not sell sufficient volumes of new business to meet the expanses associated with distribution and administration. A
significant portion of the new business acguisitlon costs are varable and relate directly to sales volumes.

Capital Adequacy Risk

Thera is o risk that the capital held by the Cempany te back s Ihsurance llakillties may prove to be hadegquate on a regulatery solvency basis, This may
then lead to intervention by the Regulator and may further lead to a fall In the reputation of the Company {see Reputational risk above for further details),
Al an exfreme, the Regulator may require the Company not fo wiite new businesses. This will have a further negative Impact on the Company.

This risk s monitored and assessed by performing annual valuations on the insurance labllifies perfermed by an independent valuation actuary,
caleulating the Outstanding Claims Reported {OCR}, Incurred But Not Reported [IBNR) and confingency reserve, monitering any regulatory riles epplying
o the assets and the adeguacy of the assets to back the liablllties and adepting an investment strategy which is cimed ot Investing in admissible assets
and maintaining adequate capital. Refer fo solvency margin sheet for computation.

In addition, sensitivity and scenarlo analysis are performed to assess the Company capital adequacy under varlous scenarios and fo ensurs that the
Company will remain financially sound under some stressed econemic conditions.

Model risk

There is a risk that the Company may suffer a loss if the model usad to calculate the insurance labilities does not project expected cash flows under the
insurance conifracls accurately, The expected cash flow projeciions may be Indecurate elther due to the model ilsell belng Incorrect, Inappropriate to
the policles being valued or inaccurate and/or the underlyving assumptions used In the model belng Inapgropriate.

The Company makes use of an independent valuation actucry to value its lablifles. The models being used to value the lighilties are, therefore, not
internal to the Company but belong to an external third party. The modsl risk undsrlying the use of third party medsls are addressed by:

Regular actual versus expected cash flow investigations to ossess the appropriateness of the external models; and

. Detalled investigations performed annudlly to ensure the integrity of the data used in the valuafion process,



HEIRS INSURANCE LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRTEEN MONTHS PERICD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

NGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Suslainabllity Reperi

The Company ks committed to sustainable development and the responsible stewardship of rescurces. This implies devaloping solutions that link
sconomic suceass with social responsibility, which requires balancing short and long term goals and interests and integrafing aconomic, envirenmental
and soclal considerations into business declslons across the board.

The Environmental and $ocial Management System

Halrs Insurance has Incorporated the envirenment and social facets of rlsk management, as an ancillary function to mainstream insurance risk
underwriting, we remain passionate and dedicated to managing the potential Environmenta! & Social risks of our business and applying the appropriate
standards in the review of our businass operations and those of our clients, as well as in our relationship with the communities in which we operate.

Our Envirenmental and Soclal risk management framewaerk constltutes an integral part of our robust corparate governance, social responsisility and
enterprise risk management straiegies. Our obligation fo uphold environmental and social sustainability considers the occupational and community
health, safety and secunity concarns of the businesses we underwrite and advocates social responsivenass amongst our cllents in relation to these risks. We
are taking a more serious lock at the environmental and secial impacls and risks potentially associated with our business activities as we stive to retcin
our standards and the dslicate balance between ensuring viable compaetifivenass and delivering on our corporate social responsibilities. This Is evident In
our constant improverment of the ESMS tools and processes we uss 1o ensurs that it continues to funciion efficiently and effectively, we put other
Identlfied E&S risk that emerge in the course of the year Into consldaration as well as ensure that changes in relevant environmental standards are
reflected.

The manggement of E&S risks Is governed by its Environmental & Soclal Management System (ESMS) framework- which consists of a policy, a set of
procedures to identify, assess and manage environmental and socidl risks in our clients’ operations and the assignment of administering such responsibllity
by tha Enterprise Risk Management (ERM} unit

In addition, through our Environmental & Social Management System processes, we evaluate our clients' current capabilities in managlng identified

environmental & social risks that could arise In the cause of thelr business operations and we offer advisory services and also assist in developing E&S
framewaork as value- added service.

The managerment of E&S risks is govermned by its Environmental & Social Management Sysiem (ESMS) framework-this Is a polley, set of procedures o
identify, assess and manage environmental and social risks in our clients’ eperations and the assignment of administering such responsibility fo the
Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) unlt, A significant contribution we are making to socloeconomic development Is in crecting awareness by fraining and
building the copaclly of our employees In the subject of sustainablity .

The Company's Internal Control and Risk Management systems ensure that materlal emors or Inconsistencies in the financial statements are Identifisd and
corrected. The Company's Internal control framework Is patterned after the Commities of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission's
{COSO] Framewark,

COSO defines Intermnal conirol as "o process effected by an enfity's Board of Directors, Management and other persornel, to provide reqsonable
assurance regarding the achievernent of ehjectives” In trree categories—effectiveness and efficiency of operatlons; rellability of financial reporting: and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The scope of infemal control therefore extends fe policies, plans, procedures, processes, systems,
activitles, functions, projects, initiatives, and endeavors of dll types at il levels of the Company.

The Internal Control and Risk Management systems comprise the following areas:

« Contral Environment

+ Risk Assessment

» Control Activitles

= Information and Communlcation

« Monitering

Confrol Enviranment

The Company's Senior Management has set up control structure to ensure conirel activitles are defined at every business areq. Examples of the
Company's control activities include the following:

Top Managerment Raviews

» Internal Audit Reports eliciting conirel weaknesses cre prasented periodically fo Management and Board Audlt Commitiee,

» Preparation of financial stafements on a monthly basls for Management review.

* Monthly and quarterly profitability review, where the Company's financial performance Is reviewed and compared with sef budgets.

s Quarterly reports of the Chief Risk Officer fo the Board, sliciting the existing and potentlal risks facing the Company and the mitlgants deployed.

Activity Control
Approval and Autherisalion Limits

+ There are segregation of duties; no officer can start and conciude fransactions
+ Limits exist for credit and expense approvals. Transactions are approved af appropriate levels,

Verifications and Reconciliations
All Intemal ledgers are regularly proofed and reconciled; exception reports dre genaratad.
Infermation and Communication/ Menitoring

The Company's Management understands the need for o timely, reliable and accurate information flow within the Company. for effective decision
making and enhanced financial reporling. Every aclivity of the Company Is codified in the Company's Standard Operating Procedure [SOP), which
outlines the process flow and specifles the dulles and responsibillties of every officer In relafion o the activily, The SOP further highlights requirement for
reporting, the frequency of reporting as well as thosa within the organization to whom the report would be directed to.

The following are some of the generlc Internal raports ussd by Management for decision making and monltoring purpases:

* FINSTAT- Financiai Statements Report
* MPR- Monthly Profitabllity Report

+ BPR- Business Profitablity Report

« ECR- Experise Conhrol Report
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTYING POLICY

Regulatary Requirements under IFRS Regime

The Insurance sector In Nigeria adopted the Intemational Financlal Reporiing Standards {IFRS) on January 01, 2012, as part of o measurs o Improve
reporting practices, transparency, and disclosure in line with infernational best practices in the sector. The National Insurance Commission has Issued a
roadmap for the adepticn of IFRS 17 insurance contracts for the insurance industry in Nigerla. This includes the performance of gap analysis and impact
assessment, deslgn deslred state and develop new architecture, implementation of new process and system, review and adeption of IFRS 17,

The Company adheras to this regulation In its fotallty as the Company's sysiem and processes are designed o recognize only covers for which pramium
has baen recelvad, Where we have receivable within the provision of the guidelnes In the case of Brokers. other Insurance Compames and Reinsurers, we
keep such in our bocks in line with the prescribed duralion of 30 days and ensure credit notes are received,
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5 Financlal risk management
The Company's operations suklect It to ¢ number of financial risks, including credis risk, liauidity risk, and market risk (Including forelgn
exchange risks, interest risk and equity price risks}. The entire risk management program of the Company attempis to minimize any
negative consequences on the Company's financial performance.

5.1 Responsibility for isk management
Risk management is ultimately 1he responsiblity of the board, The board's enterprise risk management committee has been tasked with
evaluating the quallty, Integrty, and dapendabiltty of the Company's risk management systems.
(i) The ERMC provides executive oversight and review of the informatton presented by the Chief Compliance Officer,
{ii} The Chief Execulive Officer 18 accountable o the board for the mancgement of risks facing the Company and s
supported In the managemant of these risks by business unit executives and line management.
fit) The Risk Officer acts on behalf of the board and the board ERMC & GC to provide guidance and ovarsight over the
implementation of risk management processes in speciallzed sk disclplnes as well as to coordinate risk reporting ot
corporate level,
{iv) The asset managers provide speclalized guidance to the beard ERMC & GC In respect of dll investmant strategies and
the oplimization of invastment returns and the management of related risks.
{v) The dssel managsrs sxacute all invastment related decislons in cccordance with fund mandaotes and oversight from 1he
board ERMC & GC and the custodianship of ol investments vests in nominea accounts managed by assets custodian,
5.2 Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk that one parly to d financial instrument may cause the cther porty financial loss by failing to perform an obligation.
The Company cecepts credit risk, which is the risk that one party may create a financial loss to the other party by falling fo fulfll an
agreement. There Is no major concentration of credit risk in the Company. All debstinvestments are public debt invesiments made In
conformity with the Company's goal.”

Apart from government bonds, there is lite rated paper tn Nigeria's jurisdictions. Local investments done inside Nigeria's jurisdictions
must be caried out with counterparties with strong credit ratings, Thers s no exposurs to leveraged cradit instrumenits, which are
instruments in which exposure fo ¢ tngle business or ¢ small group of companles might generata bigger losses throughout the porttolo
than the proportionate share of the defaulting firm or entities.

Cash af banks, placemants with financiai institutions, freasury bills, FGN bonds, frade receivables, statutory deposlt, other recalvablas,
and relnsurance assets (i.e. reinsurers' share of inswrance labflities, armounts due from reinsurers for claims clreacly pald) are the sources
of the Compeany's credit risk exposure,

The company's mcximum credit risk exposure is as follows:

31-Dec-21
N'a00
Cash and Cash Equivalents 667,981
Financial Assets - FYTPL 6,410,730
Financial Assets - Armortized Cost 1,375,397
Trade Recelvables 158,521
Reinsurance Assats 137,132
Other Recelvables 122,486
Statutory Deposits with CBN 1,000,000
9,874,247

Prepayments and reinsurance prepaid was not included in the other recelvables & prepoyments and Reinsurance Assets lines
raspectively.
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Concentration of risks of financlal assets with credit risk exposure

(a) Geographledl sectors
All credit risk exposures {without taking into account any collateral held or other credit support] are maintained within Nigeria.

(b} Industry sectors

The Cempany is exposed to various indusiras as shown below:

\ 31-Dec-21
Financlal  Public Sector
Institution and others Total
N'000 N'000 N'0Q0
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 467,981 - 667,281
Financial Assets - FYTRL* 6,410,730 - 6,410,730
Financial Assets - Amortized Ceost 1,375,397 - 1,375,397
Trade Receivables - 158,521 158,521
Reinsurance Assels - 139,132 139,132
Other Recelvables - 122,486 122,486
Statutory Deposits with CBN 1,000,000 - 1.000.000
Total 9,454,108 420,13% ©.874,247

Prepayments and reinsurance prepaid was not included in the other recelvables & prepayments and Reinsurance Assets lines
respectively, Other receivables include staff loan

* Not subject to impairment

Credlt qualify of financial assets
All of the company's financial assets are curent and not past due. Bdernal credit rafings can be used o assess the credit quality of the
company's financial assefs fhat are neither past due nor impaoired [Fitch Ratings Inc.). The danger of default s seen as minima.

31-Dec-21

AA-fo A+ B-to BBB+ Unrated Total
N'000 NG00 N'QD3 N'Q00

Cash and Cosh Equivalents - 667,981 - 667,981
Financlal Assets - FYTPL* - 6,441,377 - 6,441,377
Financial Assets - Amortized Cost - 1,379,087 - 1.379.087

Trade Receivables - - 158,521 158,521
Relnsurance Assels - - 132,132 132,132
Other Receivables - - 122,484 122,486
Statutory Deposits with CBN - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Total - 2,488,445 420139 9,908,584

* Not sublect o impairment

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the firm will not have the financial resources to satisfy its commitments when they come due, or that It will
have fo meet the obligations at an exorbitant cost. This risk might be caused by misalignments in the timing of cash flows. In severe
cases, d shortage of liquidity may result In decreasss in the statement of financlal position and assef sales, as well as an Inabillty te
meet polleyholder promises. The risk that the Company will ke unable to do se s inherent In all insurance operafions and can be
influenced by a variety of institution-specific and market-wide events such as cradit events, merger and acquisition activity, systemic
shocks. andl natural catastrophes, among ofhers,

All policyholder funds are invested in appropriate assets in order fo fulfill policyholders' reasonable benefit expactations, which include

the assumption that funds would be available to pay out benefits as required under the policy contract, The camying amount in the
statement of financial position Is used to determine the value of policyholders' labilities and the assets that support them.

Market rlsks

The Company is exposed to market risk through the use of financial Instruments and specifically to foreign exchange risks and equity
price risks.
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Forelgn exchange risks

The company holds Financial Instruments denominated in currencies other than the functional currency. The exchange rate ruling at

the date of preparation of the financial statement is used to ascertain the net position of the forelgn currency. The financial unlt

monifors the Company's foreign curency posiilon on o maenihly basis.

The Company's exposure to forelgn exchange risk is limited to balances n domiciliary accounts, recelvables and payobles, Changes In
exchange rates relative o these forelgn curency balances have materal impact In ihe financial statements.

Heirs Insurance Limited has investment In foreign exchange to hedge the risk of volatility of forelgn cumrency in the occurrence of

claims in foreign currency.

The table below summarises the carrying amounts of the entity's financlal Instrurnents, categorised by currency:

Finanalal Assels Total Nairgt US Dollar Euro
N'NO0

Cash and Cash Equivalents 667,981 411,687 58,992 302
Financial Assets - FYTPL 6,410,730 6,410,730 - -
Financlal Assets - Amortlzed Cost 1,375,397 444,247 931,180 -
Trode Receivables 158,521 14,979 143,542 -
Relnsurcnce Assets 139,132 139,132 - -
Other Receivables 122,486 122,486 - -
Statutory Deposits with CBN 1,000,000 1,000.000 - -
Total 9,874,247 8,743,261 1.130.484 302
Financlal Liabllitles

Trade Payables 529,508 529,508 - -
Payakles 113,029 113,02% - -
Insurance Contract Liobilities 1,842,984 1,842,986 - -
Totat 2455523 2485 523 - -

Interest rate risks

The Compeany is exposed fo Inferest rale risk as o result of varlations In market intersst rates. The interast-bearing assets and lidbiiies of
the company suklect It fo interast rate risk. The Company controls Interest rate risk by integrating financial assets with maturities of less

than 12 monihs in ifs portfolio of financial assets. Short-tarm bank depaosits, freasury ills, and bonds are examples of such financicl

assels,
Financial Assels Carrying Flxed  Non-interest
ameunt Interest bearlng
N'000 N'000 N'00O
Cash and Cash Equivalents 667,981 160,652 507,329
Financial Assets - FVTPL 4410,730 4,410,730 -
Financlal Assets - Amortized Cost 1,375,3%7 1,375,397 -
Trade Recsivables 158,521 - 158,521
Ralnsurance Assots 139,132 - 139,132
Other Racaivables 122.486 82,480 40,006
Statutory Deposits with CBN 1.000.000 1.000,000 -
Total 9,874,247 9029259 844,988
Financlal Liahllitles
Trade Payables 529,508 - 529,508
Payables 113,029 - 113,029
Insurance Confract Licbilities 1,842,986 - 1,842,984
Total 2,485,523 - 2,485,523
Net exposure 7,388724 9029259 [1,640,535)
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Capital management

Heirs Insurance Limited seaks to oplimise the structure and sources of capital o ensure that ii consistently maximises refurns to the
sharshelders and pelleyholders.

The Company's approach to managing capital invelves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a coordinated way, assessing shertfalls
beftween reported and required capital level on a regular basis and taking appropriate actions to influence the capltal position of the
company In the light of changes in economic conditlons and fsk characterigies, An important aspect of the company's overall capital
management process is the setling of farget risk adjusted ratas of return, which are aligned to performance objectives and ensure that
the company is focused on the creation of value for shareholders.

The Compeany's primary source of capite! includas its equity sharsholdars' funds. Helrs insurcice Limited also uiilizes adeqguate and
afficient relnsurance arrangements to protect sharehelders' funds by reducing the need for further funding following unfaverable
avents such as catastrophes or large claims through treaty and facultative relnsurance arrangements.

The Company's monthly management accounts are subjected to medels which simulate the acluarial process so that the board is
continually awars of the actucrial consequences of the Company's financicl results, This process, inter dlic, ensures that the
maintenance of regulatory minimum capital is constantly maonitored,

The Company hos developad o framework fo identify e risks and guantify their impact on the economlc capltal, The framework
estimates how much capital Is requirad fo reduce the risk of Insclvency o ¢ remote dagree of probabilty. The framework has also
been considered in assessing the capital requirement.

Insurance Industry regulator measures the financial strength of non-iife Insurers using  solvency margin model. This test compares
insurers' capital against the risk profile. Section 24 {1) of the Insurance Act, 2003 reguires that an insurer shall in respect of Tts business
other than its life Insurance business, maintaln at all times a margin of sclvency being the excess of the value of Its admissible assets In
Nigieria over Its liabilities In Nigeria. The solvency margin shall not be less than 15 percent of the gross premlum Income |ess relnsurance
premiums pald out during the year under review or the minimum paid-up capital which ever Is greater. During the year, the Company
has complied with this capital recuirement. The reguiator has the authority 1o request more extenslve reporting and can place
restrictions on the operations of any entity in the Company I it falls below this requirement as deemed necessary.

The Company is requirad to malntain o minimurm regulatory capital base of N3 billion by NAICOM as at 31 Decamber 2021, The
Company has complizd with this requirement as the total edpltal base was M10 billion as at 31 December 2021, 1 s a risk-based
capital measure that is Intended fo provide a reasonable confidence level that insurers will be able to meet thair existing licbilifles. This
report indicate that the Company holds sutficient assets over labilities fo absorb any unforeseen clrcumstances and hence protectifs
solvenay and the Interests of the policyholdars.

31-Dec-21

N'000

mMaxirmum Regulatory Copltal 3.000,000
Maxinum autherized copital 3,000,000
Paid up share capital 10,000,000

The key objectives of the Company's capital management programme are as follows:
{i] To maintain an optimal level of capital in the most cost efficient way. This is achieved through baiancing the needs of the
regulators and the policyholders;

fii) Ta managea the levels of caplial across the Company 1o kesp them In fins with the long term capital requirements of the
Company;
(ii That the level of capital reflects the Company's 1isk appetite;

{Iv} To optimise the leval of capital, the invesiment of capital and the fulurs use of the capital for the benefits of all
staksholders; and

liv) Te ensure that there 15 sufflclent capltal avallable for profitable business growth,
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Cradlt quallty of financidl assets nelther past due nor Impaired

The cradit quality of financial assels that are neither past due nor impalred can be assessed by reference to Intermnal cradit ratings or to
historleal intormation about counterparty default rates:

Internal credit rating system

Ratings Bucket Description Ratlng of scores Probabllity of
default

AAA Extremnely low score 1 100-1.9%  90-100% 1%

AA Yery low risk 2 2.00- 299 80 -8%% 1%

A Law risk 3 300-3599 FO-7Y% 1.50%

BBB Lowy risk 4 400 - 4.9¢ 60 - 69% 2%

BB Acceptable - Moderately high risk § 500-599 50-39% 4%

B High risk [ 4.00- 6,99 40-49% 3

cee Very high risk 7 700-799  80-39% ?%

cc Extremely high risk 8 8.00-899 10-29% 13%

fole] High likelinood of default g 2.00-929%9  0-9%

D Defauit risk iIe]

D Sub- Standard 25%

D Doubtful 50%

D Lost 100%

Management of eredit risk

The Board of Directors is responsible for oversight of the Enfliy's cradiit risk, including formulating credit policies for the entity, covering
collateral requirements, credit assessment, fisk grading and reporting, documentary and legal procedures, and compliancs with
regulatory and staiutory requirements.

Credlf Risk Measurement

The Entity operational measurements for credit sk ore in conformity with the impairmeni under the applicable reporting standard IFRS
?, and are based on losses that are expected fo be Incurred at the date of statement of financial posltion, that is the "expected loss
model” rather than "incured losses”.

The Enfity has developed models fo support the quantification of the credlt risk. These rating and scoring models are in use for all
Financlal Instruments and form the basis for measuing default risks. In measuring credit risk at o caunterparty level, the compaony
considers three components: {i} the "probability of default” (PD) by the clients or counterparty on its confraciual obligafions; Il curent
exposures to the counterparly cind its likely future development, from which the company derlves the 'Exposure at default’ (EAD] and
{iN the fikely recovery rafio on the defaulied cbligations {the 'Loss Given Defaull’) {LGDY). Tha models are reviewed regularly ta menifor
thalr robustness relafive to actual performance and amended when necessary for effectiveness.

For debt securlties, extemal ratings such as GCR, Moocdy's Agusto & o, Fitch, S&P ratings or their equivalents are used by Risk
Management department for managing of the credit risk exposures as supplemented by the Entity's own assessmeant through the use
of internail rating tools.

Fair valve of financial assets and Habilities
The Company mecsures falr values using the following falr value hierarchy. which reflects the significance of the Inputs used In making
the measUrements:

Level 1: Queted prices (unadjusted) h active markets for identical assets or llabllities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted pricas included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabllity, elther directly (L, as prices)
or indrectly (i.e. derlved from prices). Thls hlerarchy requlres the use of observable market data when cvailable. The Company
considers relevant and observable market prices in is valuations where possible,

Level 3: Inputs, for the asset or lickllity, that are not bosed on observable market data.
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Financial instruments measured at fair value
The fable below analyses financial insfruments and other assets and licbiltiss measured at fair value at the end of the perlod, by the
level In the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

Lompany
[ 31-Dec-21
Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Tolal balance
N'000 N'000 N'00% N'OCO
Carried at FVIPL:
Financlal assets - FYTPL 4,410,730 - - 4.410,730
Carrled at amortized cost:
Cash and Cash Equlvalents - 667,981 - 667,981
Financiat assets - Amortized Cost - 1.375.397 - 1,375.397
Trade Recesivables - 158,521 - 158,521
Reinsurance Assats - 139,132 B 139,132
Cther Racsivables - 122,484 - 122,484
Statutory Deposits with CBN - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
5,410,730 2,443 517 - 8874247

Critical accouniing estimates and Judgements

The preparction of financial staterments In conformily with (FRS requires the use of certain eritical accounting estimates, It also requires
management fo axercise its judgsment In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Changes In assumplions may
have o significant impact on the financial staternents 1n the perlod the assurmptions change, The Management believe that the
underlying assumplions are appropricte and that the Company's financial statements therefore present the financlal position and
results follrty.

Management makes estimates and assumptions thot affect the reperted ameunis of assets and Nlabities. The underlying judgments of
the selection and disclosure of the Company's critical accounting policies and estimates, and the applicailon of these pollcles and
astimates are continually evaluaied based on historical experience and other facters, Including expectations of future events that are
befeved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critleal aceounting judgemenis made in applying the Company's accounting policies include:

{i) Actuarial valuation of insurance confracts llabillties

Hefrs Insurance Limited [Heirs Insurcnce) commissloned Zamara Consulting Actuaries Nigeria Limited {Zamara) to parform its first
Insurance Liobllity valuation as at 31 December 2021, being the first thiteen months since it began its operation.

The Insurance liakility Yaluation of a general lnsurance company is internationclly recognised as best practice for insurance
companies, The Insbrance Liabllity Valuation involves determining kest estimates {applying the prescribed methodologies) of
Outstanding Clalms Liabilles and the premium Liabllities of Insurers,

{Ii) Expected credlt loss
The measurement of the ECL allowance for financial assets measured at AC and FYQCH is an area that requires the use of complex
maodals and signiflcant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behaviour,

(v} Recognition of deferred tax
Deferred tax is recagnised [n respect of fermporary differences between the canying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reperting purposes and the amounts used tor faxation purposes,

Deferred tax [s not recognised for:

. femporary diffsrencas on the inltial recogrltion of assats or liabilities in a transaction that Is not a business combination and that
affects neither accounting nor taxcble proftt or loss;

b. femperary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the
foreseeable future

Defarad tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
I5 probable that future toxable profits will be availakble against which thay can be used. Defarred fax assats ars reviewed gt each
reporting dote and are reduced fo the extent that it is ne longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Defarred tax s measured at the fax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates
enacted or substaritively enacted ot the reporting date.

{Iv} Defermining the lease term

In determining the lease term, management conslders all facts and circumstances that areate an economic incentive to exercise an
extension option, or not exercise a termination cption. Extension options {or periods after tarmination options) are only included in the
leasa term If the lease is reasonably cerain 1o be extended (or nof terminated).

The followlng factors are the most relevant:

- If there are significant penalties to terminate {or not extend), the Cempany is typlcally reasonably certain to extend {or not terminate}.
- If any leasehold Improvements are exgected to have a significant remaining valus, the Company is typlcally recsonably certaln to
extend [or not terminate).

- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors, including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption required to
replace the leased assat,

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised {or not exerclsed) or the Company becomas cbliged to exercise [or not
oxercise} it. The assessment of reasenable certainty Is only revised if & significant event or a significant change in clrcumstances eceurs,
which affects this assessment, and is within the contrel of the Company.
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é Cash and cash equivalents
Cash & bank balances - Local
Cuash & bank balances - Foraign
Placements with banks*

Cash and cash equivalents
Current Asset
Non Current

*Placement with banks are fixed deposits held with local banks for less than 20days

7 Financial Assels - FVIPL
Treasury bills

7a  Treasury bills
Opening balance
Addifians
Disposals/Maluriiies
Fair value changes
Closing balance

Treasury bills
Currenf
Non - current

[:4 Financlal Assets - Amortized Cost
Investments camled at amorilsed cost

Ba Invesiments caried of amortised cost
Openihg balance
Addifions
interest income
Disposals/Maturity
Provision for expected credit losses (ECL)
aflowance
Closing bafance

Bafl}
Mavemaent in expecied credit losses(ECL)
Opening balance
Charge duing the perfod
Closing bafance

-

Trade receivables

Due from brokers & Insurance compuonies
Total
Current

?a Dve from brokers & insurance companles
0-30darys

[see note 7a)

fsee note Ba}

{See note 8afl)]

{$ee note 9a)

13 months ended
12/31/2021
N'000

458314
49,015
140,652

547,981

667,981

5,410,730

23.400.586
{16,956.209)
(30,647}

6,410,730

6410730

1.375.397

5,809,388
153,142
(4.583,443)
13,690)

1,375,3%7

(3,690]

(3,690}

158,521

158,521

158,521

158,521

156,521

Trade recelvables represent premivm recelvable due from brokers which are within 30 days in fine with the NAICOM guidelines and the
receivabies have been collected within 30 days after year end.
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10 Reinsurance assefs

10a

10b

10c

10d

1

o

Relnsurance share of cutstanding cleims
Reinsurance share of |BNR

Prepald relnsurance

Relnsurance assets as per actuarial valuation

Reinsurance Share of Claims pald

Cunent

{See nete 10a)
[3ee note 10b]
[See nole 10¢)

[See note 10d}

Movement in reinsurance share of oulstanding claims

Opening balance
Increase during the period
Closing balance

Movement In relnsurance share of IBNR
Opening balance

Increase during the period

Claosing balance

Movement In prepaid relnsurance
Opening balance

Increcse during the period
Closing balanes

Mavement In relnsurance share of clalms paid
Opening balonce

Ineracse during the period

Closing balance

Other receivables & prepayments
Prepayments®

Staff Loan

Other recelvables™

Aflowance for impairment on other
receivables

* Prepayrments consist of prepaoid rent and prepaid IT expensas

* Other recelvables consist of sundry debtors, balances due from Heirs Life Assurance and cash advances

Deferred Acquisition cost
DAC opening balance
Movementin DAC

Reinsurance share of acquisiion cost
DAC Closing Balance

Right of use assef

Opening bolance
Additions during the period
Bolance os af 31 December

Accumulated depreciafion
Cpening balonce

Chargte for the year
Balance as at 31 December

Carrving amount:
Opening balance
Balance os at 31 December

Statutory deposils
Deposits with CBN
Current

13 menths ended
12/31/2021
N'000

81,422
131,003
432,239
704,664

57710
742,374
742,374

81,422
81,422

131,003
131,003

492,239
492,239

57.710
57,710

145,553
82,480
40,006

{923)

287,114

175,625
40,377
236,022

703,489
Buildings

793,811
793,811

(90,122}
{90,122)

703,689

1,000,000
1,000,000

This representis armounts deposited with the Cenfral Bank of Nigeria {CBN) pursuant to the Insurance Act, The depasifs are not avallable
for use by the Company in the normal course of day to day business, As required in the insurance Act, N4Billion was refunded fo the

company during the period leaving Nibillion reprasenting 10% of the poid up shiare capiial

47
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Propery and equipment

Cost:

Opening balance
Additions during the vear
Balance as at 37 Dec 2021

Accumulated Depreclafion:

Opening balance
Charge for the year
Baolance os af 31 Dee 2027

Carrying Amounf:
Opening balance
Balance as af 31 Dec 2027

Intangible dassefs

Period

Opening balance
Additions during the vear
Bolance as at 31 Dac 2021

Accumulated Amoertisation
Opening balance

Charge for the yeor
Balance as of 31 Dec 2027

Carrying Amouni:
Opening balance
Closing balance

Trade payables
Reinsurance payable
Commission Payable

Deferred Commission Income

Prepaid Premium

Cutrent

Cifice
Motor Computer  Fumiture & Office
vehicles Fquipment Fittings Equipmenf Tetal
Ngoo N'000 N'GO0 N'GO0 N'OGD
44,750 53,349 103,004 23.054 224,157
44,750 53,349 103.004 23,054 224,157
4,619 10,739 10.135 4,409 31,902
$,41% 19,739 10,135 4,40% 31,902
38,131 4"-2,6 10 92,359 18,445 192,255
Software
N'GQ0
207,754
207,754
2021
24,549
24,543
183.205
13 months
period ended
12/31/20271
N'000
(see note 17q) 292,905
79,603
{see note 17b) 59,741
{see note 17¢) 97,259
529,508

17aThe reinsurance payable relates amount of premium ceded payable to reinsurance os af the end of tha year.

17h Deferred Commiission Income

Opening balances

Additions during the period
Commission eamed during the period

Closing balonce

529,508

59,741
59.741

17¢ Prepaid premium represents various cash balances received into the company’s bank gecount on premiums that relate fo future

18

perod,

Provision & other payables
Audit fees
Actuarlal fees
Withholding Tax
Yalve Added Tax
Professiondl fees
NAICOM lavy
Staff payatdes
TF

NSITF

Ofher payables®

Current

*Other payable conslst of accrued expenses payable o vendors on [T, adminisfrative and other office expenses

{10,000)
2,500
1909)
{2,305}
{27,838}
{30,519)
{3.500)
{4,523}
(567)
{21,383
(104,384}
__._[1pd38d
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insurance confract liahilifies
Outstanding claims reported
Outstanding claims IBNR
Unearned Premium Reserve
Total non-life

Quistanding ciolms reported
0- 90 days

91- 180 days

181 - 270 days

277 - 365 days

aver 366 days

(see note 28)
{see note 28)
fsee note 25al

49 Clalmants
25 Claimants
11 Claimants
2 Claimants
NIl

13 months
perod ended
12/31/2021
N'000

177,653
282,328

383,005
1,842,986

124,693
29,142
18,203
5.615

177653

The Outstanding clcims relate fo claims with Incomplete documentations, awalfing account details or execufed discharge

vouchers and awditing conclusions from loss adjusiers.

OQufstanding cloims IBNR
Changes during the vear
Closing balance

Uneamed Premivm Reserve
Chaonges during the year
Closing halance

Lease lability

Lease Habilify

Opening balonce

Additions during the period
Lease expense for the peried
Balance as af 31 Dec 2021

Ameounis recongnised In sfafement of profit or loss

Depreciation on Righi of use
Interest expense on Lease flabitify

Muturity analysls of lease liabitity
Within 12 months

After 2 months

Leese labiftty

fhcome taxes

{see note 28/

fsee nofe 25a}

Buildings (N'00G)

90,122
37,441

282,328
282,328

1,383,005
362,514

325073
37441

362,54

Total IN'O0C)
90,122
37.441

362,514
362,514

P =

The Company does not hove assessible profit and taxable profif for the period, Ne minfmumn lax were applicable during the period
as the enfity is within the first 4 years of operafion, Hence ne incorme faxes derived

Ordinary Share Capifal

Balance at the beginning of the perfod
issted share capifal durng the perod
Bafance as af 31 December

Contingency reserve
Opening balance

movement from retained earnings
Clasing kalance

10.000.000

104,878
104,878

The statutory confingency reserve {s prascribad under Sectlon 21 {142] of the Insurance Act The Company is mandated fo
maintain a siatutory contingency reserve to cover for the fluctuations in securifies and variations in sfalistical estimaoras, The
statutory contingency reserve is an amount of nof less than 3% of the gross premium or 20% of the net profits {whichever is

greater],

Retalned earning

Opening Retdined earnings

Profit for the perfod

Movement fo Confingency reserve
Closing retained ecrnings

{862,102}
{104,878}
(966,980}
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NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 Gross wiltten premium

25a

26

27

28

29

Fire
Accident
Marine
Engineering
Motor
Bonds
Aviaflon

Qil & Gas

Changes in unearned premivm
Fire

Aceident

Marine

Engineering

Motor

Bonds

Aviation

Cil & Gas

Gross premivm unearned

Relnsurarce expenses

Fire

Acclden?

Marine

Enaineerina

Moter

Bonds

Aviation

Cif & Gas

Quiward reinsurance

Fire

Accident

Marine
Engineering

Motor

Aviation

Oif & Gas
Minimum & Deposif

Fire
Accident
Marine
Ennineering
Motor
Bonds
Aviation

ol & Gas
Prepaid reinsurance

Fees and commission income
Managemen! Fees

Deferred Commission income
Commission received-frearty

Claims expense

Gross Claims paid

Changes In Gutstanding Claims
Changes in IBNR

Tofal Claims expenses

Recoverable from reinsurers
Refnsurance share of claims paid
Reinsurance share of outstanding cloims
Reinsurance share of IBNR

Nofe

{see note 17b)

13 months
period ended
N'900

575,704
276,725
142,921
135,113
440,654
279,206
849,556
856,069
3,495,947

{207.470)
{57,306)
(81,887]
f29.2721

217,552]

150,431

{301,946}

{357.141}

(1,383,005}

{1.204,950)

1305.7951
125,384
189.2911
96,7611
(37,374
{68.942)
1495.090!
1207.7471
(1,420,384)

{21,080)
{7.125)
{6,197)
{4,153}
{10,250}
{143,000/
{85.000}
(275,805

84,644
12,901
34,952
24,979
15,770
42,926
202,989

73,078

11,729
597411
209,230
161,218

frzaln
(177,653)
{282,328)
(572,792}

57,710
81,422
131,003
270,135
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30

3

32

a3

34

35

36

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Nofe

Underwriling Expenses

Commission incurred

Survey Cost

Mavement In Commission Expenses
Acquisition Expenses

Maintenance Expenses

Staff Cost
Staff Salary
Other HR Cost

Management expenses

Travel & Enterfalnment
Adminisiration

Depreciation of Fixed Assefs
Amorfisation of Intanglbles
Interest expense on Lease ficbility
Depreciation on Right of use
Audifors Remuneraiion

Legal & Professlonal Fees
Marketing & Advertising
ITExpeanses

Projects & Iniflatives

Finance Cost

Other Qperoting Expenses

Cther pre-incorporation expenses

PWC did nat render any nen-audit service to the company during the period.

Invesfment Income
Investment income on Financial Assets
Investimeni income on statutory depaosits

Fair valve Loss on Financial Asset
Fair volue fass on Financial Asset

Other Income/{expenses)

Foreign Exchange loss on Cash

Foraign Exchonge loss on investmeants
Foreign Exchange loss on Trade recaivables

Foreign Exchonge goin on Trade payable

Impairment charges

Impairment charges on Invasiments af amortised cost
impairment charges on offter receivables

Tolal Impairment charges

13 months
petfod ended
N'000

(606,173}

{15,438}
236022

{385,589]

{15,692

{401,281

{533,709
{19,382}
— Issiteil

{31,594)
1523,001)
{31,902)
{24,340}
137,441}
190,122
{11,000
{63,387}
{91,639}
{125,224}
{13,309}
21,919}
(104,146}
(254,260}

{1,423,285)

624,243
372,064
936,307

{30.647)
{30.647)

{12,777]

{131,300}

(51,709}
43741

{152,045}

{3,690)
923
— {4613}
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a7

{a

(=

()

(<]
{d)

(e}

{7}

{a)
m
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
13 months
period ended
N'00C

Mole

Relgted party fransdactions
During the vear, Helrs Insurance Lid, enfered info commercial ransaction with related partles which where carrled out at
arms lengfh. The transactions/balances In respect of related party fransaction as of reporting daie are set out befow;

TRANSACTIONS

With Key Management Personnel!

The Company's key management personnel and immediate family members are also considered to be related parfies, The
definition of related parties includes the close family members of key management personnel and any antlfy over which
key management personnel have been identified as the directors of the Company.

Gross Written Premium:

Helrs Life Assurance Lid (Prermium Recelved) 897
United Capital Plc 1,109
Africa Prudential Flc 1.938
Avon HMO 566
Tony Elumelu 5837
Dan Okeke 10
Adaobi Nwakuche 4,080
Japhet Dury 232
14,669
Life Insurance Polfcy
Helrs Life Assurance Ltd {Premium Pald) 3,074
3.074
Medical Expenses to:
Avon HMO 2,475
8,475
Other Receivables
Helrs Life Assurance Limited 38,274
Logn to key management persanne! 48,106
56,380
Balances due to related porty
Payable to Key management personnal 3,500
3.500
Account bafances
Placements
UCAP Wealth Management ([EURC BONDS} 934,201
934,201
2021
Analysis of staff salaries Number
Senior Management 25
Middle Management 3
Cther staff members 8
E]

Number of Employees (exciuding Directors) in each range of emoluments (excluding pension contribution and cerfain

Numbers
N500,000 - N9,999,099 20
N10,000,000 - N19,999,990 8
Abave N20,000,000 8
46
Managers of the Company (including the hghest pald manager] whose remuneration in respect of services to the
Company fs within the following range:
Analysis of staff cost %
Senjor management 69% 279,524
Middle management 8% 33,543
Other staff members 22% 89,448
77 Y1

Managers exciudes Directors [execufive and non-execuiive), The compensation pafd to managers for services is as shown
ahove.

Dlrectors' Eroluments
Remuneration paid to the directors of the Company was os folfows:

Chairman 15,000
Non-Executive Directors/indspendent Direcfor 86,952
Executive Directors Salaries 112,380

194,332
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OTHER NATIONAL DISCLOSURE
VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

Net Premlum Income

Investment Income & commissions income

Other Income/Expensss

Claims Incurred, commissions paid and operating expenses

Value added

Applied to pay:
Employea benefit expense
Government taxes

Retained in the business:

Depreciation of property and equipment
Depreciation expense on right-of-use asset
Amortisation of intangible assets

Loss dccumulated in the business

Value added

13 menths %
period
ended
N'000
907,992 -b58%
1,097,525 -675%
82,830 -51%
{2,250,994) 1384%
(162,647) 100%
533,091 -340%
- 0%
31,902 -20%
90,122  -535%
24340  -15%
[862,102] 530%
(162,647) 100%
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